
lO-.l'^oo 
Annual Report 

to the 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
for the year ended 

Decembers!, 1993 

^ H ^ l p UUfll (lSil^iW:^.ii§il: 

+-•! 

n 
o ' . , c_n 

5 C C ' -

0 3 

ro 
•• o - r . 

;:fcl " ^ g 

T ^ f ^ 

CSX Transportation, Inc. 
500 Water Street 
Jacksonville, FL 

32202 

ACAA — R-l 
Approved by OMB 
3120-0029 
Expires 3-31-96 



- * - 1 

NOTICE 

1 This Form (or annual report ihouid be Tilled oui in iripl-caie and iwo copies 

reiurned lo ihe I n i e r i u i e Commerce Commission. Bureau o f accoums. 

Washing ion. D C 20*23. by MarcH 31 of ine year followint that for which the report 

a made. One copy ihou id be reuined in ••eipondenri Tiles Al len i ion is specMlly 

dirccien lo ihe fo l lowmi provisioni o( t m 1 of ihe In ienu ie Commerce Act 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, b p a r a br c a r r k n . \eiaan. aad a i r t i r t i i M 

fa) T I K Imenttie Coianeree Conunutioa may raquu«^ 

(1) camen. braken. lesson, and awnriarwim. or classes ot die& as ihe Conumssm 

nay praenbc. lo file annual, penodx. and spcciai icpons widi the Commuaioa " » " " " — | 

anawcn to queaoons aaked by I L and 

(2) a penoo funiishuif can erpraucovcicmcesaiama healer eokl u a n d or cipcesa 

earner pcoviduig oanspoctaoon subjea lo dui MibeiJe, lo /Ue leports wab ihe Commissioo 

eonainini ana«cn lo quesoons aboui dwac can or aovicei 

(bKI) Aa aaaual lepon Ihall conuin an acBouM. Ul as mucb detail aa die Cofnmistioa 

may nquuc, of ibe aftain of die earner, breker. lesser, or aaaociaaon for die 12-mauft 

penod eadmg on te 31 SI day of December of eacb year. However, when an amual repon u 

aade by a mouc cainer, a brake. or a leaaor or aa aasociaoca mainuiaed by or iMeroBd m 

ene of dicffl. lhc person makiag die icpon aay eleci lo make u for ibe 13-aianai penod 

IBoauiiong year cadug ai die cloae of one of ibe last 7 days of eacb calendar year if lbe 

hooka of die penoo making tte tepon aic kepi by dial penoo cn lbe baau of diat aixountint 

year-
(2) Aa annual icpon shall be filed Witt the Commuioa by die end of Ihe 3id moodi a l ts 

tte cad of die j m r for which tte icpon u eiade ualeaa ibc CommutiOB atenda tte (Uuig 

deee or changes tte penod U I M U U I by the rtpon Tbe annual icpon and. dihc Commisaian 

aquacs. aay ciher icpon made oader ttis acoon, shall he made under omh 

(c) The CoBmiaaion shall lacaaline aad sunplify. lO die maiimiini exieai pncncabk, 

tte icporaag icquiicmcnn apphcable uader ttia inhrbainrr a moaor mmmnn c a m n of 

H m m H wnh icapoa a uanaponanon ptwuled under eetoficaaea a wfagh tte ^ o » i a w 

eteeeaaa I0n3fb)(4KE) of ttis ode apply aad a motor eoasaci canen of pnpeny wi t t 

ifeapnct a ginapialiiMai pionded under permtia a which tte provisions of ••• " " ^ 

l a n X b u S ) of ttia Oik apply. Pub L. 9S-473. Oct. 17. ! 9 7 l . 92 Sat 1427. Pub L 

96-296. f 5(b). July 1. 19(0 9* Sat. 796 

(4*>U.S.C. I I 9 f I . ( g ) ApenaoicquacdamakeafcponatteCoataiaaiaa.answcra 

T——m or make, picpare. or la iau ia a raecrd mdet ttu auhnie ooneenmg maapom-

OOB suhjeei a tte j i a iadnoo of die Coaauaion under sabchapaer Q ef chapter IQ) of tta 

UUe. or ao ofTicer. agent, or cuipa)i«c of dut penon ttac 11) d v a not make tte lepon, (2) 

doea not specifically, ncnpk i r iy . and owbhilly answa tte quesaon. (3) docs not make. 

fRpaR. cr p t i ean . tte iceoed a tte foim and matmer preacnbed by tte CoBanuaion. a* 

(4) doea not eonply wi t t aecnoa 10921 of tta otic, a bahle a ttt Uniad Scaaea 

n iiiiMM for a a v d peaally ef not men ttaa SMO for aach valaoon aad for not leeee 

ttaa S2S0 for each adttoonal day tte vwlaaoa eaaaanea. After tte daa of enacuaeai of tta 
anahaa ihall be inyoaad unda dua lubarmna for a valaooo fclnbng a tte 

of c a K o a a t shall be eoUectnd eniy a aeeandanei Witt tte pravumaa of ahaoctan (h) Of 

Tbe l a m ' c a m s ' a e a n a a coiniata cainer subjea a tta pan. aad includea a n c a v a or 

Buaiee of such c a m s , and tte loni' leaaor'aaaaa a perioa owning a mlraad. a wwT hne. 

aap«pel i t ie. l r i t«daaadut iuaaidbyarf«i i i i«>i ia i in»ub)»a»ttapan.andinchi t teaa 

o foa 

The rcspoadeai la ftmher nquucd a send a tte Bincnu of Accouna tnunediaaelv laon 

p i t p a a a a . twooopictof aslaieataaaual icponaaorthnlrtm. Soeadattile 8 . page 2. 

1. Thr in i inmcmi in it i i i Fncm shmilri ht n t t f i i l l y i r t m - n l mil rnrft narmiin ilumM 

hr owwcrad/Uly ^ accwrsriy. wbntter a baa baen aoawmd a a p t cvoB anaual icpoR 

ee not. Escepi a caaea whea day ara i — « ~ " y g t i i a i i i i d . ranrrlltnona. a t toa iy 

chock maka. aod tte kkc should not ba uaad c A a a panel a a cotac g q a i i i a 

aqumca If any inquiry, batnd oaa pnoedagaqary a tte ptcaeat icpon fonn u.bacaia 

of die answer i adered a vizh preceding inquiry, inapplKahle a tte penon or corporasoa 

m whose behalf die icpon is made, sucb oocaiwo ts ~Soi applicable, tec page 

I . ichndiile ( « bne) number ' ihouid be used a answer 

ttetcia, p v u g p r v n s r rqkr rar r a the pcnwa af the r tpon iJuwinf die facu wtuch motr 

die inquiry i n ^ p i x o b l * Whea die wnrd -noae* nuly ted coopiealy oaas tba faa. a 

ihoidd be pvcn u tte answer a any paiocular utquiry or any paraeula pottan of a 

inquoy Where dates aic caDed for. the n o o h and day stould be iiaied a wcU u tte year 

Cuv xaary abbicviaaoaa may be usod a siaong dams 

3 Er t ry annaal repon should inal lpanieular i . b t c o a i p i e u u i a u l f . i i i t e f a t a e e n a 

da tcturaa of former yeas should oot be made a take tta p l ^ of racpuicd entraa cicept a 

bcRU otterwiae speeiTically diiccad or aiiHiacucd 

4 I f l l be necesaary or desirable a uiaen addioooal statcsano lyprwnianoro i te r .ma 

icpon. day ihouid be agiMy made oo durable paper aa i . »beii.»«j pncocaMe ca ilaeis 

oot larger Ihan a page of Ihe F o m I m t r u d i h m i ihoaU bt lecurtiy aaached pr t } r -znn 

at Ihe lamtr martm. aaachmtiu by puu or clips a Mngjicwiu 

6 Money nema. except averages, daougtaoui d a aanual tepon f a m ihouU be i tewn a 

of doUan adjusted a accord wi t t foooap. Totals f a 

mchided a lupponing " *—*• '— mua be a 

For ptoptaa of rauading. * — — * * c t i S X b u leaa than SI .000 ihouid 

be laaed a tte oearea Ihouaand doUan. and a n a i a a of lea I h n SSOO t a a l d ba towcnd. 

7 Railroad cotponoons. oiainly diatinguiahed a - T — - " - g | sod kaaor 

coapanaea. ac for lbe pispoac of icpon a tte Imssiaa f."..**.*.* CoaaBsaan ttvidad 

a a claaaea. An t^prmniig t i iayney a ota whoae ofTaen daect tte buaiwa of 

aooa aad wtooae hooka coaaa opmnng a well a financul — ~ " i - * - . a I t i 

tte f u p u i y of WhKh bang leaaed a and nprrand by aaotter eoapaay. a oae tta 

legal c i u a i i i i aad kaepa fiaaacul b a a a 

d a u I f i a i i n u a t arc ttoae bavag anaual nprraiBg icvcnaa of UO.OOO.OOO a s a n 

For ttu c laa. A a a u l Repon Forai R-l a (auvulul 

Claaan 

AO 

• are thoa having annual opemng lev^aaa of SIO.000,0aOa k 

I wdl be rttiigiiaaiii daaa O nihoadt. 

S Euept where d a cooaxi c k a i y i 

•d a ttu F o m have ibe i 

Iha I n u m m t Cammtret Comaussioa B i tp ia i l iw a a a a dn 

pereem ar eerporanom a * i i i r hrhiiy ihe repen u madt \eee a e ^ d u yeer ateed 

Deeember 31 for which Ott r ^ a n a auadr. The Cloae of tte Y a r aaaaa dm dem ef 

basamts em D i c t m t t r 31 of iht ytar for » i c * ihr repon i t mmdt. at. a caae ttn icpon a 

made for a Aaner perad daa oae yeae. a meaoa dm eiatt ef dm ptrtad ev—red by dm 

repon. Tbn Htiganing of tt* Yea meaaa dm bttauamt afbmiamti omJeimmy I of dm yem 

/br sAielk Ihr icpon u aadr . a , a cane lbe icpoR u aade f ia a abona p a a d ttaa oaa yaa. 

• aB*aadkrhrg inw«gc<i*rpmadcai r«radhyih>nyan l b e Piwadag Yea anaaa A r 

yeer m i i i i D i a m b t r S I of dm ytar mea pr teed tn tdu yaar far w^eh dm n p e n is made 

The Uni fo iB S y a n of Accouna f a Raihoad r i i i iqa i iaa aeana A r j y jan i efaceomai a 

^ o n /20f i i ^ r i d r 49. Code af Ttdtwal Jlrgi 

For Index. Soe beck ef hook 

file:///eiaan
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Na 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class, II, III and all 

Switching and terminal companies. These carriers w3l notifytheCommtesion only Ifthe calculation results in a different revenue level 

then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is eslimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collect'on of information. This esiimate 

includes timefor reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gatheringandmaintainingthedata needed, andcompletingand 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this 

burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission andthe Office of Infoimation and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 

The consolkiated financial statements and supporting schedules included in this annual report include CSX Transportation, Inc. 

and the following majority-owned subsMiaries: 

Adrian Realty Company 
Allegheny and Western Railway Company 
The Atiantic Land and Improvement Company 
The Baltimore and Cumberland Valley Ralroad Extension Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Chicago Teiminal Railraad Company 
Buffalo, Rochester and Pittsburgh Railway Company 
CSX Cap'dal Management Inc. 
The Carrollton Raiiroad Company 
Charlotte Docks Company 
Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 
The Cleveland Teiminal and Valley Rairoad Company 
Cybemetics and Systems, Inc. 
Dayton and Michigan Ralroad Company 
Energy Resources and Logistics, Inc. 
Fruit Growers Express Company 
Gainesville MkJIand Railroad Company 
Holston Land Company, Inc. 
The Home Avenue Railroad Company 
L&N Development Company 
L&N Investment Corporation 
The Lake Erie and Detroit River Railway Company 
The Mahoning Stete Line Railroad Company 
North Bank Devek>pment Company 
North Charleston Terminal Company 
Raceland Car Corporation 
Rai Wagons Inc. 
The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore City 
Riehmondl Fredericksburg and Potamac Railway Co. 
Seaboard Coast Une Raiway Supplies, Inc. 
Steten Island — Arlington, Inc. 
The Sttrten Island Railroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty Baltimore Company 
The Toledo Ore Raiiroad Company 
Three River's Rairoad Company 
Transkentucky Transportation Railroad 
Transcontinental Terminals, Inc. 
The Westem Railway of Alabama 

Ralroad Annual Report R—1 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 
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B. IDENTTTY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the date returned on the corresponding page of previous 
repoits. In caseany changes ofthe nature relerred to under inquiry 4 on this page have teken place during the year covered by this report 
they should be explained in f i i l l detail. 

1. Give in fu l l the exact name of the respondent Usethe words The'and Company'only when they are partsof the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish between ra i road and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the 
report notably on the cover, on the titie page, and in the 'Verification*. Ifthe report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or indivkluals otherwise in possessksn of the property, state names and facts with precisk>n. If the report is for a 
consolMatedgroup, pursuant toSpecial Peimission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicatesuch fact on 
line 1 below and list the consolklated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organization; if a reorganzation has been effected, gne date of reorganization. If a receivership or othertrust give also date which 
such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasbnforthe reoiganeation, whether by reuon of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give 
date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

Exact name of common carrier making this report 

CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
2. Date of incoiporation Januarv 26. 1944 
3. Under laws of what Govemment State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 
Virginia. 

If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidatnn or merger, or conducted ite business under a 
different name, give full particiiars 

During the yearthe following subskiiaiy companies were merged into CSX Transportation, Inc.: 
CSX Logistics. Inc., (12/22/93) 
Washington and Westem Maryland Railroad Company (12/21/93) 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounte, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual 
report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 
Two copies are attached to this report 
Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 
IX I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Ralroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Intials: CSXT Yean 1993 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Stale Itie par value of each share of stock: Common $ 20 per share, first preferred $ per share, second 
preferred $ per share, debenture stock $ per share. 

2. Stale whether cr not each share of stock has the Tight to one vote. If not, give full particulars In a footnote 

3. Are votinaTlahtsorcDortional to holdings: Yes 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8 

9. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Yes 

If not, stale In a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

^re votina rinhts attached to any securities otheTthan stocks No . If so, name in a footnote each secunty other tfian stock 
to which votng rights are attached as of the close of tiie year, and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingem. and If contingent, showing the contingency. 

Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges In ttie election of directcrs, trustees, or managers, or In ttie 
determination of corporate action by any mettiod No . If so. describe fully In a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

Give the date of the latest closing ot tiie stoCk botik p r ia to the actijal filing of ttils report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Books Not Closed 

State ttie total voting power pf all secirity holders of ttie respondent at the date of such closing if wlttiln one year of the date of 
such filina: if not. state as of ttie dose of tiie veer 9.061,038 votes as of (datel December 3 1 , lUUd 

State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown In answer to Inauh^ No. 7: One stockholders. 

Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of ttie stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders of ttie respondent (if wittiin one year prior to ttie actual filing of ttils reporO. had the highest 
voting powers In ttie respondent showing for each his address, ttie number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
ttiat date had a meeting ttien been In order, and the classification of ttie number of votes to which he was entitied, with respect 
to secLJ-lties held by him. such securities being classified as common stock, second prefen-ed stock, first preferred stock, and 
other securities, stating in a foottiote ttie names of such ottier securities (if any}. If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
foottiote] ttie particulars of ttie trust. In ttie case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental Infonnation ttie names and 
addresses of ttie ttirty largest holders of ttie voting trust certificates and ttie amount of ttier individual holdings. I f the stack 
book was nat d o s e d ar ttie Hst af stacMialders compl ied within such year, show such tttlrty security holders as a f 
the clase o f the year. 

Name of security holder 

(a) 

CSX Corporation 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Richmond. VA 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 
was entitied 

9.061.008 

Number Of votes, classified wttii 
respect to secirities on 

which based 
Stock 

Common 

(CO 
9.061.038 

Prefen-ed 
Second 

Ce) 

First 

0) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
^ 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting ftr the election of directors of the respondent. 9,061,038 
votes case. 

11. Give the date of such meeting: by unanimous written consent 

12. Give the place of such meeting: 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - ASSETS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721.721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737,738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Assete 

Cash 
Temporary Cash investmente 
Special Deposite 
Accounte Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interiine and Other Balances 
- Customers 
-Other 
- Accrued Accounte Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less : Allowance for Uncollectible Accounte 

Working Funds, Prepaymente & Deferred Income Tax Debiti 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assete 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assete 

Special Funds 
Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 310A) 
Other Investmente and Advances 
/Ulowances for NetUnrealeed Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securffies-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciatnn) $ 
Other Assete 
Other Deferred Debite 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debite 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Kems 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules335,342,351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTALASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

336,274 
65 

32,287 
6,554 

796 
3,897 

57,524 
12,859 

(21,877) 
131,015 
116,349 
20.426 

696,169 

492 

154,928 
159,463 

58,554 
39,512 
35.366 

448.315 

8,855,277 
3,597,235 

188,462 

(4,068.916) 
8.572,058 

9,716,542 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

309,500 
269 

35,647 
(212) 

1,422 
325 

55,588 
7,102 

(22.392) 
49.274 

112,339 
18,046 

566,908 

672 

169,416 
186.532 

55.611 
110,967 
38,489 

561,687 

8,887,048 
3,567.191 

186.900 

(4.233,849) 
8,407,290 

9,535,885 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMAPKS 
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6 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILTTIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761, 
761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772,774, 
775. 782. 784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounte Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounte and Wages 
Other Accounte Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounte Payable 

Taxes Accrued 
Other Cun'ent Liabiities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Wrthin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Cap&alEed Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounte Payable: Affiliated Comoanies 
Unamortzed Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfere frem Government Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credts 

Other Long-Tenn Liabilities and Defened Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILITIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

Total Capitel Stock (Schedule230) (L53&54) 
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Reteined Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

NetSharehoMer's Equity 

TOTAL UABILITIES & SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

11.901 
130.866 
37.981 
13.299 
80,112 

638,866 

121,708 
179,262 

87,389 

1,301,384 

145,990 
342.870 
105.369 

135.481 
(1.432) 

1.937.114 

1.564.514 

4,229,906 

181.221 
181,221 

1,046.555 

2,957,476 

4.185,252 

9.716.542 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

8,985 
90,041 
37.047 
15,993 
67,692 

901.818 

111,580 
151,449 

113,757 

1,498,362 

195,584 
345,336 
106,729 

0 
152,945 

(1.999) 
0 
0 

1,649,409 

1.686.757 

4.134,761 

181,221 
181,221 

0 
0 

1,046,555 

0 
2,674.986 

0 
0 

3,902,762 

9,535,885 

t 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Roadlnltials: CSXT Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

The notes listed betow are provided to disclose supplementeiy information on matters which have an im portent effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounte of the character commonly disclosed in financial statemente under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, exceptas shown In otherschedules. This includes statementeexplaining (1) seivice interruption insurance 
policies and indicatingthe amount of indemnitytowhich respondent will be entitiedforwork stoppage lossesand the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondentmay be obligated to pay inthe eve ntsuchlossesaresustained by other railroads; (2) 
particulare conceming obSgationsforstock pure hase options granted to officersand employees; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained inoome restricted under provisbns of mortgages and other arrangemente. 

1. Amourrt (estimated, 9 necessaiy) of net income or retained Income which has to be pravMed for capitel expendi­
tures, andforsinking and otherfunds pureuantto provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, o r 
other contracte: $17,475 

Estimated amountof future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made: 
$ None 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounte the current and past service 
pension coste. indicating wheUier or not consistent wSh the prior year (See Note on Page 9 ) 

(b) Steteamount Vany. representingtheexcessoftheactuarially computedvalueofvestedbenefiteoverthetotelof 
the pension fund: $ 

(c) Is any pert of pensbn ptan funded? Specify: Yes X No. 

(i) Iffundingisbyinsurance.givenameofinsurancecompany _ 

If funding is by trust agreement Est trustee(s) 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment 

Not Applicable 

The Northern Trust 

January 1 . 1988 

If res pondent isaffil iated inany way with the tmstee(s).exptainaffiPation Not Afli l iated 

(d) Listaffiliated companies whichare included inthe pension ptan funding agreementand describe basisforallocating 
charges under the agreement Not Applicable 

(e) (i) Is any part ofthe pension ptan fund irvested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of ite 
affiliates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes, give nisnt)er of the shares for each ctass of stock or other security 

00 Are voting righte attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes No 

If yes, who deteimines how stock is voted? The Trustee, subject to approval and direction of 
Investment commitlBe. 

State whethera segregated polfticalfund has Iteen esteblishedas provkled bythe Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): Yes X No 

(a) The amount of empioyerecontribution to employee stock ownerehipplansforthecurrentyear was: $ None 

(b) The amount of investment tax credt used to reduce current income tax expense resulting frem contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownership ptans for the current year was: $ None 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the totel amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account $ N/A 

Continued on following page 
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RoadlnSals: CSXT Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give particiJars with respect to contingent assete and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5 - 6 inthe Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, thatare not reflected in the amounts 
ofthe respondenL 

Disctose the nature and amount of contingency that is materiaL 

Examples of contingent liabilities are Items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigatio n, assessmente or possible assessme nte of additional texes and agreemente or obligatio ns to repure hase 
securities or property. Additional pages may i>e added if more space Is needed. (Es^tain and/or reference to the 
follawing pages.) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Respondent and ite subsidiaries are contingentiy Gable individually and jointiy wkh othere principally as 
guarantore of long-tenn debt and obligations, primarily related to leased properties, joint ventures and joint 
facillies. These contingent obGgations amounted to approximately $ 199 million at December 31,1993. 

A number of legal actions, other than ervironmentel, are pending against respondent in which claims are 
made in substantial amounte. While the ulthiate resutts of environmental investigattons, lawsuite and claims 
involving respondent cannot be predicted with certainty, management does not currentiy expect that these 
matters will have a material effect on the consolklated financial poslton, resulte of operations and cash flows 
of the company. 

(a) Changes in Valuatton Accounte. 

Marketable Equity Securities. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Porfolto 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 

Dr (Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr (Cr) to 
Stockholdera 

Equity 
N/A 
% 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and tosses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current $ - $ — 
Noncurrent - -

(c) A net unrealized gain (los^ of$ — on the sale of marketable equity securties was included in net income for 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the — (method) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of thefinancial statemente but prior 
to the filing. appEcat>le to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Roadlnltials: CSXT Year 1993 

200. COMPARmVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. (a-e) In 1989, Respondent's penston plan for salaried employees was merged with the CSX Corporation (CSX) 
Plan, and all assete of Respondent's Ptan were transferred to the CSX merged ptan. Since the plans were merged 
CSX altocated to Respondent a portion of the net pension expense for the CSX Corporation Ptan 
based on Respondent's retative level of participation in the merged ptan which constoers the assete and personnel 
previously in the Resporxierrt ptan. The allocated expense from the CSX Corporation Ptan amounted to $ 32 millcn 
in 1993. and$ 23 million in 1992. 

CSX and Ite subsidiaries, including Respondent have defined benefit penston ptans principally for salaried 
employees. The ptans provide for eligBsle employees to receive t>enefite prinarily based on yeare of 
seivice and compensation rates near retirement Contributions to the ptans are made on the basis of not 
less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 
as amended. 

Respondent has established savings plans for virtually all full-time salaried employees and certain employees 
covered by collective twrgaining unite of Respondent and subsidiary companies.Respondent matches 50% of each salaried 
employee's contribution, which is Ivnited to 6% of the employee's earnings. Respondent contributes fixed amounte 
for each participating employee covered by a collective bargaining agreement Expense for these plans was $ 22 
millcn for each ofthe yeare 1^3. and 1992. 

In add'rtton to the CSX defined benefit ptans. Respondent participates in two defined benefit post-retirement ptans 
along with CSX and other affiiates which cover most full-time salaried employees. One ptan provides medical benef'ts 
and anotfter provides life Insurance t>enefite. The post—retirement health care plan is contributory, with retiree contributions 
adjusted annually, and contains other cost—sharing features such as deductbles and coinsurance. The accounting for the 
health care ptan anticipates future cost—sharing changes to the written ptan that are consistent wSh the company's es^ressed 
intent to increase the retiree contribution rate annually for the expected medical inflation rate for that year. The 
life insurance plan is non—contributory. 

Under coOective bargaining agreements, the company participates in a number of unton-sponsored, muW-employer benefit 
plans. Paymente to these plans are made as part of aggregate assessmente generally based on houre worked, tonnage moved 
or a combination thereof. The administrertore of the multi—employer plans generally allocate funds received from 
participating companies to various health and welfare benefit ptans and penston plans. Current information regarding such 
allocations has not been provided by the administratore. Total contributions of $ 139 million, and $ 125 million were made 
to these ptans in 1993, and 1992, respectively. 

Certain officere and key employees of Respondent participate instock pure hase performance and award plans of CSX. Respondent 
is allocated Ss share of any cost to participate in these plans. 

8..Marketable equity securities, which are immaterial, other than those accounted for t>y the equity method, are carried 
at lower of cost or realizable value (market value not readily avaitable). 

9. The ConsoEdated Financtal Statemente reflect the resulte of operations, cash flows and financial position of Respondent 
and ite majority—owned subsidiaries as a single entily. All significant intercompany transactions have been eGminated. 
Respondent is a wholly owned suttsUnry of CSX. 

Investmente In companies that are not majority-owned are carried at either cost or equty. depending on the extent of controL 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Respondent has an ongoing agreementto sell witiiout recourse, on a revolving basis each month, an undivtoed 
percentage ownerahip interest in all freight accounte receivable to CSX Trade Receivable Corporation (CTRC), a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX. At December 31, 1993 and 1992. accounte recevable sokl under this agreement 
totated $ 556 million and $ 600 millton. respectively. In addtton. Respondent has an agreement to sell with 
recourse on a monthly basis, an undivided ownerahip interest in all miscellaneous accounte 
receivable to a firuncial insttutioa At December 31, 1993, accounte receivalbe sokl under this agreement 
totaled $ 50 million. 

11. In the fourth quarter of 1991, Respondent recorded a pretax charge to provide for the estimated coste of implementing 
work force reducttons, Improvemente in productivity and other cost reductions.The charge amounted to $ 647 millton 
on a pretax basis and reduced 1991 net earnngs by $ 409 millton. In the second quarter of 1992. Respondent 
recorded a charge principally to recognize the estinated additional coste of buying out certain trip-based 
compensation elemente paU to train crew employees. The addttonal pretax charge amounted to $ 664 million and reduced 
net earnings for 1992 by $ 427 millioa 

The $ 1.3 bilDon in combined charges includes $ 1.2 biEton for reductions from three to two member train crews 
and for buying out productivity funds and short-crew allowances. Respondent has reached labor agreemente accross virtuaEy 
aE of ite rail system allowing it to operate trains wth two—member crews. The eslimated cost based on the ratified 
labor agreemente with the United Transportation Union membere is approxniately 93% of the amount initially provided. 

As of December 31, 1993. paymente toteling $ 518 millton have been recorded as a reduction of the aggregate liabilities 
for the productivity charges. The remaining liability consiste of $ 604 million for employee separations and assoctated coste 
and $ 189 millton for cfaims. litigatton and other negotiated settiemente. 

12. Effective January 1,1993. Respondent adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards fSFAS') No. 109. 
'Accounting for Income Taxes.' SFAS Na 109 superseded SFAS No. 96, 'Accounting for Income Taxes,' whch Respondent 
adopted January 1, 1987. SFAS No. 109 requires that deferred income tax assete and ItabiEties be ctassified as current 
or non-current based upon the classification of the related asset or Eabilty for financial reporting. Net eamings for 1993 
were not impacted t)y the adoption of SFAS Na 109. As permitted under the new rules, prtor-year financial statemente 
have not been restated. 

Respondent revised Ite annual effective tax rate in 1993 to reflect the change in the federal statutory rate from 34 to 35 
percent The effect of this change was to increase deferred income tax expense by $ 46 million rotated to applying the newly 
enacted statutory income tax rate to deferred balances as of January 1. 1993. 

13. Respondent and ite subsidiaries are included in the consoEdated federal income tax return filed by CSX The consoltoated 
federal income tax expense or benefit is allocated to Respondent and ite subsidiaries as though Respondent had filed 
a sepaiate consoEdated retum. 

Federal income tax paymente to CSX and paymente to state taxing authorities during 1993, and 1992 totaled 
$ 80 million, and $ 56 million, respectively. 

At December31, 1993 and 1992. investment tax credite of approxinatelyS 100 millionand$ 126 million and alternative 
minimum tax credite of $ 168 million and $ 148 million, respecti/ely. are being carried forward for separate tax 
return puiposes and have been recogneed for financial reporting puiposes as a reduction of the deferred tax Itablty. 
InvestmeiTt tax credite are accounted for under the fiow-through method. The eariiest carryforwards of invesiment tax 
credite begin to expire in 1997. 

Examinatiors ofthe federal income tax retums of CSX and its principal subsidiaries have been completed through 1987. 
Management believes adequate provision has been made forany adjustmente that might be assessed. 

14. Included in Account702 Temporary Cash Investmente' at December 31.1993 and 1992, of $ 336 million and $ 310 million, 
respectively, representiy amounte due from CSX for Respondents participation In the CSX cash management plan. Under 
this plan, excess cash is advanced to CSX for investment and CSX makes cash funds avalable to ite subsidiaries as 
needed for use in their operations. CSX is committed to repay all amounte due on demand should circumstances require. The 
compantos are charged for bonowings or compensated for investmente based on retums earned by the plan porlfoEa 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMEtfT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

15. Respondent has formal tong-teim bonowings from CSX which mature from 1994 to 2012 and totel $ 86 millton at 
December 31, 1993, and $ 106 million at December 31. 1992. Maturittos during the next ive years aggregate $ 17 millton 
in 1994, $ 17 million in 1995, $ 7 million in 1996. $ 7 million in 1997. and $7 millton in 1998. Fixed interest rates range 
9% to 10% per annun and are based on the market rates in effect when the respective borrowings were placed. Interest 
expense on borrowings from CSX was $ 9 million, and $ 11 million in 1993. and 1992. respectively. 

16. In 1988. Respondent participated with Sea-Land Service^ Inc. (Sea-Land) a wholly-owned subskltary of CSX. in 
foursale-leasebackarrangemente. Underthese arrangemente. Sea-Landsoldequpmenttoathird partyand Respondentleased 
the equpment and assigned the lease to Sea-Land. Sea-Land is obEgated for all lease paymente and other assoctated 
equipmerrt expenses. If Sea— Land defauKs on ite obligattons, Respondert would assume the asset lease righte and obligations 
of$ 174 millionat December31,1993. underthe arrangemente. 

17. Respondent leases equipmerrt under agreemente wth terms up to 21 yeare. Non—cancelalile, long-tenn leases generally 
include prcvistons for maintenance, options to purchase at fair value and to extend the terms. At December 31, 1993, minimum 
equipment rentals under non-cancetable operating leases totaled approximately $ 180 millton for 1994, $ 165 million for 
1997. $ 167 million for 1998 and$ 1.6 blEton thereafter. 
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200. COMP/VRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSfHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



14 Roadlnttals: CSXT Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information foTttierespondentpertaining to 5. Crass-checks: 
ttie resutts of operations for the year 

Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
2. ReporttotaloperatingexpensesfTomSchedule4ioofttilsrepDrt. An- Une 15, column (b) = Line62, col (b) 

disparities In expense amounts shown in ttils schedule & expense Line 47 plus 48 plus 49. col (b - Line 63. col fb) 
amounts reponed In Sch 410 must be fully explained on pg. 18. Line 50, col (b) = Line 64. col (b) 

3. LIstdivldendslromlnvestmentsaocountedfarunderlhBcostmethoc Schedule 410 
on the apprcpriate line No. 19 for account No. 513. dividend Line 14, column (b) ^̂  Line 620. col (h) 
Income'. List dividends accounted fcr by the equity mettiod on Line 14. column (d) = Line 620. col R} 
on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under the 'Income from Line 14, column (e) = Line 620. col (g) 
/^filiated Companies' subsection of ttils schedule. Une 49. column (b) 

4. M contra entries hereunder should be indicated In parenttiesis. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

31 
32 
33 
34 

36 

37 

Cross 
Check ttem 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101 Freight 
102 Passenger 
103 Passenger-Related 
104 Switching 
105 watenransters 
l06)Demirrage 
110) Incidental 
121) Joint Facility-Credit 
1225 Joint Facility-Debit 
[501) Railway operating revenues (jtxciusive of transfers 

Irom Government Authorities-lines 1 -9) 
[502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers fram 

Govemment Auttiorities fcr curent operations 
[503) Railway operating revenues-Amortizaoon of 

defened transfers from Government Auttiorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENl IPS 

(lines 10-12) 
531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
[506) Revenue from property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
[5121 Separately operated properties-Prom 
[513) Dividend Income (cost mettiod) 
[514) Interest Income 
[516) Income from slrklng and ottier funds 
[5171 Release of premiums on funded debt 
[518] Heimbirsements received under conttacts 

and agreements 
[519) Miscellaneous Income 

Income Irom affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dtvdends (equity mettiocQ 
b. bquity in undistnbuted eamings (losses] 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Bnes 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (Bnes 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
[534) Expenses of property used in other than 

cannier operations 
544] Miscellaneous taxes 
545] Separately operated prcperties-loss 
549] Maintenance of investment organization 
S50) Income Transfen^d under contracts and ag-eement 
^ 1 ] Miscellaneous Income charges 
[553] uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
(lines 29-35) 

Income avaitabta for fixed charges (Enes 28.36) 

Amount 
for 

cirrent 
year 

(b) 

4.272.836 

41.826 

33.359 
32.283 

4.380.304 

4,380,304 
3,830,975 

549.329 

11,156 
18,127 

480 
28.064 

335 
24 

71,900 

500 
(150) 

130.436 

679,765 

(7.113) 

f70.915) 

(78.028) 

601,737 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

4,335.033 

38,230 

28,752 
31,704 

4,433.719 

4,433.719 
4,465.283 

(31.564) 

11,278 
15.780 

53 
26.961 

56 
24 

43,360 

500 
637 

98,649 

67,085 

(5.241) 

(38,992) 

(44.233) 

22,852 

Freight-
related 

revenues 
expenses 

(d) 

4,272,836 

41,826 

33,359 
32,283 

4.380.304 

4,380.304 
3,830,975 

549.329 

, 

• : "• 

4 

^ 
,;-
^̂  

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

-
^ ._." 

^ 

- - " 

-

^ 

.r 

-

• 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Doltare in thousands) 

Una 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

crass 
Check Item 

(a) 

nXED CHARGES 

[546) Interest on funded debt 
(a) Fixed Merest not in default 
(b) Interest in defauK 

547) Interest on unfunded debt 
[548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED ChHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

[546] Interest on funded debt 
(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary inoome: 
(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Ones 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (Enes 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

[560) Income or loss from operations of dtecontinued segmente 
(less appEcable income taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente 
(less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary tems (Enes 5 2 + 5 3 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary tems (net) 
[590] Income taxes on extraordinary items 
[591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinafy ttems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Bnes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 

Cess appltoable tax of $ ). 
Net income (loss) (Enes 5 5 + 5 9 + 6 0 ) 

^econciliatton of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from tease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipmerrt (+) 
Net railway operating income (los^ 

Amount 
fa-

current 
year 

(b) 

58.284 

871 
707 

59.862 
541.875 

238 

541,637 

46.470 
4.304 

182.689 

233.463 
308,174 

308,174 

0 

308,174 

549.329 
(50.774) 

(182,689) 
(19.260) 
26.789 

323.395 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

70.685 
0 

1.069 
889 

72,643 
(49,791) 

245 

0 
(50.036) 

16.752 
1.733 

0 
(51.784) 

(33.299) 
(16.737) 

0 

0 
(16,737) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
(16.737) 

(31.564) 
(18.485) 
51,784 

(15,874) 
22,405 
8.266 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Doltars in thousands) 

1. Show below ttie Items of Retained Earnings Accounts of ttie responripnt for ttie year, classified In accarlance witti ttie Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown In parenttieses. 

3. Show under 'Remarics' ttie amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts f m and 616 

4. Segregatelncolumn(c)allamountsappllcableiotheequltylnundlstr1butedeamlngsGosses)ofafflliatedcompanlesbasedon 
ttie equity mettiod of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (Ene 7 If debit balance), column (c). should agree witti line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 
(c), Enes 3 and 7. should agree witti line 61, column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Include In column (b) only amounts appEcable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts Included in column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Crass 
Check Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
;60i .5) Prior period adjustinents to beginning 

retained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credit belance translerred from income 
[6031 Appropriations released 
[6061 Ottier credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 
[612) Debit balance transferred from income 
[6161 Uttier debits ID retained earnings 
[62C1 Approprations fcr sinking and ottier funds 
6211 Appropriations for ottier purooses 
[6231 Dividends: common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close or year Oines i , 2 and 14] 
Balances from line I5(c] 

[798] Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity 
In undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 

797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 
credits during year $ NONE 
Debits dir ing year $ NONE 
Balance at close ot year-$ NONE 

\mount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences: 
Account606 $ NONE 
Aceount616 $ NONE 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumu 
beginning of year and end of year. 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

2,671.137 

308,324 

3.587 
311,911 

3.145 

28.000 

31,145 

280,766 
2,951,903 

5,573 

2.957.476 

Equity in 
undistributed earnings 

posses] of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

3,849 

150 
(1.874) 

(1,724) 

1.724 
5.573 

N/A 

N/A 

lative prefen-ed stock. glvE undeclared dividends at 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in tfiousands) 

Give the information as requested concerning itie cash flows dirlng the year. Either the direct or Indirect method can be 
used. Thedi^ctmethodshows as Its princlpalcomponents operating cashreceiptsandpayments.suchascashrecelved from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The Indirect 
method slarts with not Income and adjusts It fbr revenue and expense Items that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions In the current period to reconcile It to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct meihod Is used, complete 
lines 1 - 4 1 : Indirect method, complete lines 10-41 . Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall Include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short-ter m, highly liquid Investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their 
matirity that ihey present insignificant risk of changes In value because of changes In interest rates. Information about all 
Investing and financing activities which do not directiy affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this 

1 schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash C* any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash iroesting 
1 and transactions include converting debt lo equity acquring assets by assuming directiy related liabilities, such as 

purchasing a building by Incirrlng a mortgage io the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease: and 
exchanging noncash assets liabilities fcr other noncash assets cr liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part n o n ­
cash; only the cash portion shall be reported directiy In the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, State­
ment of Cash Flows, for further details. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

Crass 
Check Description 

(a) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVFTIES 

Cash receded from operating revenues ' 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
OU'riif income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

^oad Initials: CSXT Year 

RECONCIUATON OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing ooerations 

Current Year 

(b) 

308.174 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(16,737) 

1993 

Une 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTIWIENB TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible propeity and invesiment 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) proviston for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiiates 
(Increase) decrease in accounts recevable 
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabiities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) In other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing opeiations 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

opeiations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 
3,309 

371,501 
182,688 

153 
33.160 
17,677 

(204,841) 
(79,226) 
6.32.595 

632.595 

Prior Year 

(c) 
3,225 

354.512 
(51.784) 

164 
229,236 

30.036 
(20.123) 
215.821 
744.350 

744.350 

Une 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES " 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capftal expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayments of irvestment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term invesiment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 

35,851 
(568,870)* 

282.720 
(251.958) 

24,362 

(477.895] 

Prior Year 

(0 
41,222 

(539,363) 

287,044 
(272.065) 

597 
(23.445) 

(506.010) 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

CASH F l o w s FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-teim debt 
Princpal payments of long-teim debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capilBl stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasuiy stock 
Cash d'lvkle nds pakl 
Other- net - Proceeds from sale/leastwck transaction 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALEf^TS 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)** 
Income taxes (neQ ** 

* Includes capital expendluresfor non-transportation propeity $( 3,159 ). 
** Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

Current Year 
fbi 

80,495 
(180.191) 

(28.000) 
(230) 

(127,926) 

26.774 
309,500 
336,274 

74.436 
80.213 

Prior Year 
(0 
91.336 

(278,501) 

(74.000) 
3,266 

(257,899) 

(19,559) 
329,059 
309,500 

84,592 
55,997 

Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transpoitation seivices. 
2. Cany out calculation of lines 9,10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2. 

1 3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interiine and Other Balances 
Customers (70S) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURREf^ OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operting Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audied Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Uabilities 
Days of Working CapilBl Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balances 
Cash Wori(ing Capital Alowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Aect 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Souice 
No. 

Schedule 2UU, line 5, colunn b 
Schedule 200, line 6, colunn b 
Note A 

Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, column b 
NoteB 

Lines 5 + 6 
Une 7 + 360 days 
Line 4 + Une 8 
Une 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 

Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136. 137,138,213. 

232,317. colunn h 
Une 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Une 18 + 360 days 
Une 15 + line 19 
Une 10 - line 20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

6,554 
796 

- • : - . , • J M -

I I ri."-7i**T 

4,380,304 
135.061 

4.515,365 
12,543 

0.59 
15.6 

11,901 
130,919 
38.149 

106.934 

287.903 

3.830.975 

371,228 
3.594.808 

9.986 
29 

336,274 

115,703 
37 

115.666 

115.666 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation seivice. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121,122, 123,127.128, 129.133. 134.135. 208. 210,212, 
227,229,231,312.314. and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total opeiating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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Lubr'-'f^i-rtiJiTi^i. 500 Water S t r e e t - J 2 2 1 
TRANSPORTATION "-RVI^V' .^''^^v.^lvP.' J a c k s o n v i l l e , FL 32202 

I 5 P 2 P » - S 
(904) 359-3602 

Cindy A. Choate T*JTC- • 
Assistant Controll^^^-^Vv .. > / y - ̂̂  U 

April 25, 1994 

Interstate Conuneree Commission 
Bureau of Accounts 
Washington, D.C. 20423 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is Schedule 250 - Consolidated Information for Revenue 
Adequacy Determination, of CSX Transportation Inc. to the Interstate 
Commerce Commission for the year ended December 31, 1993. 

Very truly yours, 

Cindy A. Choate 

CAC/fdj 

Enclosure 

'i€i9' 
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F M h l W . : CSXT .Y»>: IMS . - OFFr^r . . 

250 -CONSOUfieS )'lNf<JRMA11ptjr,„. 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATIISH 

P o l l a i « f e o u ^ n d « p ^ 2 ^ 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

(a) f^^QElVED 
Adjusted Net Ralway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operaling Ineome fbr 

Reporting Entiy 

Add: Interest Inoome from Working CapBal Alcwance - Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated wUi Non-Rafl Income and Deductions 

Gain or Ooss) from transfer/reclasslicationto non-rail status 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Ralway Operating Inoome (Unes 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investnent in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Ralroad Property Used in Transportation 

Seivfee 

Lsss: Interest During Constructbn 

Other Elements of Investnent (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of RaH-Related Affiliates 

Woridng Capital Allowance 

Net Investnent Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Unes6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investnent Base (Une 11 - 12) 

Beginning -

ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

8 ,473^7 

0 

0 

109,355 

8,562,652 

1,649,409 

6,933,243 

End of 

year 

(c) 

323,395 

4,163 

25,175 

352,733 

8,638,530 

0 

0 

115,666 

8.754,196 

1,834,125 

6,920,071 

In the space provided, please list a l railroads and n P - related afHIated companies which are being reported in this 

eonsolidatbn, along wRh the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

See Attached Sheet 

Iteture of Business 

-



Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Adrian Realty Company 

Allegheny and Westem Railway Company 

The AUantic Land and Improvement Company 

The Baltimore and Cumberiand Valley Ralroad Extensbn Company 

The Baltimore & Ohio Chicago Teiminal Railroad Company 

Buffalo, Rochester and Pittsburg Railway Company 

CSX Capital Management Ina 

The Carrollton Railraed Company 

Choriotte Docks Company 

Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 

The Cleveland Teiminal and Valley Ralroad Company 

Cybemetics and Systems, Inc. 

Dayton and Mbhigan Ralroad Company 

Energy Resourees and L^istics, Inc 

Frut Growers Express Company 

Qalnesvile MMtand Ralroad Company 

Holston Land Company, Inc. 

The Home Avenue Railroad Company 

L&N Deveiopment Company 

L&N InvestnentCoipoiatbn 

The Lake Erb and Detroit Ri/er Railway Company 

The Mahoning State Una Railroad Company 

North Bank Devebpment Company 

North Charleston Tenninal Company 

Raceland Car Corporatbn 

Ral Wagons Inc. 

The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore Cty 

Rtehmon4 Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Company 

Seaboard Coast Une Ralway Supplies, Inc. 

Staten Island - Arlngtor^ Inc. 

The Staten Island RaHroad Corporatbn 

Terminal Realty Baltimore Company 

Three RK/sr's Ralroad Company 

The Toledo Ore Railroad Company 

Transkentucky Transportatbn Railroad 

Transcontinental Termlnalst Ina 

The Westem Railway of Alabama 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Transpoitation 

Management Sen/Ices 

Transportatbn 

Transportation 

Transportatbn 

Real Estate 

Computer Seivbes 

Transpoitation 

Cb-generatbn 

Ralroad Equipment 

Transportation 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Real Estate 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Car Construction 

Investment 

Real Estate 

Transportation 

Stockpiling Material 

Real Estate 

Transportatbn 

Real Estate Development 

Trcmspoitation 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Transportation 

Transportation 



'̂xm SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This tabb te designed to foelllate tho eabulation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount 
to be reported on Schedute 250, Lhe 3. 

Port I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAimOAO INCOME FOR A U COMBINED/CONSOUDATED RAILROAOS 
(E}«:iJUDE8 A a RAIL-RELATED AFFIUATES) 

(1) Deteimine Ccmblned/Consolkiated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) forall 
affiliated railroads (all etasses). Do not Includa rail-rotated afiltates that are not railroads 
in thb port Thb represerris the total combined/eonsolUated amounto forall Items listed bebw 
for all railroads in the reporthig entity. 

Income from continuing operaUons (before taxes) should be the equivabntof the numbers contained 
in the R-1 Schedub 210, Lhe 46 adjusted to Include a l nllrcads Inthe repotting entity 541,637 

- Equly bl undistibuted eandngs, which represente the total of Schedute 210, Une 26 for all 
railroads In the reporting onUly (15Q) 

- DkrUends In affiliated companies. (If the afliliate te 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's di/idend. H the affiliate te toss than 80% contoolted 
bythe parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the afRtete's divMend) 400 

= Adjusted Income from continuing operations (before taxes). Thb represente 'A' in item (3) bebw 541,387 

(2) Determine Combined/ConsolMated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for a l railroads In the reporting entity 
Combined/Consoldated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entily, which equals the amount shown on 
Schedub250, Una l . 

Net RaDroad Operating Ineome (Loss) - Schedub 210, Une 67 323,395 

+ Cunvnt provisions fortaxes, which represents the consdMated amounte of Schedule 210, Une 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entty. (This figure includes both Account 556, income Taxes on Ordinaiy 
Income and Account 557, Provisions for Deferred Taxes 233,463, 

+ Interest bcome on working capital allowance, which represente the total consoEdated interest Income 
retattre to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amourrt shown in 
Schedule 250, Une 2 for a l railroads in the reporting entity 0 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolMated total of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Une 22 for all railroads h the reporting entity 24 

- Total fixed oharges, whbh represenis the consoikJated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 
Lhe 42 for all raiiroads in the reporting entity 59,862 

- Raiiroad-rotated bcome from affiliates (other than railroads) which was Included in consolklated NROI 
(Schedule250, Unei ) 

= Combined/Consoikjated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represente 'B ' b Item (3) bebw 497,020 

(3) Calcubtethe railroad-reiated tax ratio: 
•B/A* 91.80 

(4) Compute the nonraiiioad-related complement (1 - Rallroad-retetBd income ratio) which equals the 
NonraHroad-ietatedtox roUo 8.20 

(5) Compute the nonroflroad portbn of the total provisbns for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonraiiroad-retated tax ratio (Kem (4) above) times the total current Income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (AccourtS56) whichrepresentetheconsoBdatedamounteof Schedule210, Unes 
47,48, and 49 for all raiiroads in the reporting entity V :"-^,'^ 4,163 

" - » - * , • • 



.:?;^:7 PART 11 - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFIUATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFIUATED RAI UWADS) 

' ' - ; ' ' ' ! j ; (9 Thb b cabubted by dividingthe nonrailroad-rebtsd income for combined raii-reiated affiliates by the 
total pre-tax net Income forall combined rail-related affiiates and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (current provbion plus deferred). Thb equals the taxes on nonrailroad Income fora i afHIated 
companies 

PART iii - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This te determined as foibws: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related Income for a l railroads In the reporting entity (Item 5 above) 4,163 

+ Total Nonraiiroad-retated taxee fbr rall-retated aflltates (Hem 6 atwve) -

Equate Total nonrailroad- rotated taxes fFhb amount should be transferred to Schedub 250, Part A, Une 3) 4,163 

' = ; v - ^ 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 31 OA 

1. Schedule310shouldgiveparticiiarsofstocks, bonds. othersecuredobEgations. unsecurednotes.andinves1mentadvancesof 
affiliated companies held by respondent atclose of year. Also, discbsethe irMestmentemade. disposed of. and written down 
during the year and the applbable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those Investmente. They should 
excludesecurities issuedorassumedby respondent Fordefinitionofaffiliatedcompanies.seethe rules goveming Account 
No. 721. Investnente and advances. afHIated companbs'. In the Uniform System ofAccounte for Railroad Companbs. 

2. Ustthe investmente b the following order and show a total for each group and each cfass of investmente tsy accounte in 
numerical order 

(fii Stocks 
(1) Carriers—active 
(2) Ca rriers- bactive 
(3) Noncarriers-actire 
(4) Noncarriers-inBctive 

(B) Bonds fincluding U.S. Government bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
( ^ Investmerrt advances 

3. The subctassification of cbsses (B). (C), (D) and(E) shoub t>e the same as that provided for class (/^. 

4. The kinds of industiy represented t>y respondent's investmente in the securities of other companbs shouM be shiown by 
symbol opposte the names of the issuing corporatbn. the symbols and industibl classification to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agrbulture. forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 
III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Whobsale and retail trade 
VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communbations, and other publfc utilUes 
VIII Senrices 
IX Government 
X All other 

5. By carriers, as the teim is used here, te meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxilbiy thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depote, and otherterminal facillbs. sbeping cars, pariorcars. dining cars, freight cars, express seivbe 
andfacilitias. electric railways, highway motorvehicles, steamboate and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines 
(other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentelities dwoted to the transportation of persons or 
property for hira Telegraph and tebphone companbs are not mearrt to be beluded. 

6. Noncarriercompanbsshould.forthepurposeoftheseschedules. bcludetebphonecompanies.telegraphcompanbs. mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companbs. etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be cbssed as noncarrier 
companies, even though tfie securitbs held by such companies are brgely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is mearrt one whch maintabs an organization for operating property or administering ite financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absort>ed in a controllbg corporation and which neither 
operates property nor administers Ite financtal affairs; 9 i. maintains an organlzatbn it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with bgal requiremerrts and maintaining titie to property or franchises. 

8. Comlxne, in one amount irvestmente in which the original cost or present equity b total assete is less than $10,000. 

9. Include bvestme nte b unbcoiporoted entities sue h as lessee organizations. Exclude amounte normally sattied on a current 
basis. 

10. Do not include the value of securitbs issued or assumed by respondent 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointiy owned, disclose b footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other corrtiollbg entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of Investments In stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investmem advances of 
companlesaffillatedwilJirespondent.lncludedlnaocountsNos.7i5. 'Sinking Funds', 716. 'CapltalFunds',721. 'investments 
and Advances Affllalted Companies', and 717. 'Other Funds'. 

2. Enrles inthlsschedule should be made Inaccordanoe witiilhedefinttionsand general instructionsg'ivenon Page25.classlfylng 
the Investments by means of letters, figires, and symbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark In column (d) the obligations In supportof which any security Is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Grve totals for each class and for each subclass and a gand total for each account. 

5. Enries In column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the 
same designation mature serially, itie date In coiumn (d) mav be reoorted as "Serlallv 19 to 19 ' . Abbreviations In 
common use In standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Accourrt 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

Cfass 
No. 

(b) 

A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 

A - 2 

A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 

Kind Of 
industry 

(c) 

VII 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

VI 

VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

Name of Issuing company and abo Ibn reference, if any 
Onclude rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt RR Co. 
Augusta & Summerville Railroad Co. 
Tfie Belt Rwy. Company of Chicago B 
CenlralRRofS.C. 
Central Transfer Railway & Storage Co. B 
Chatham Terminal Co. A 
LaketrontODCk H H Terminal Co. 
Terminal RaHroad Assoc, of St. Louis 
Nicholas, Fayette &Q-eenbrierCo. •"' .- , 
Norfolk & Portsmouth Belt Line RR A 
Paducah & Illinois m Co. 
Three Rivers Railroad 
Trailer Tram 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. C 
Woodstock & Blacton Rwy. Co. B 

TOTAL CLASS A - 1 

Tylerdale Connecting HH Co. 
TOTAL CLASS A - 2 

Helm Atiantic Assoc. 
Q-een Real tstate 
CSX Corporation 
International Rivercenter 
James Center Oevelopmerrt Co. 

Wes Jax Development Co. 
Beaver Street Tower Co. 

TOTAL CLASS A - 3 
TOTAL STOCK 

Exterrt 
of control 

(0) 

25.00 
50.00 
^ . 0 0 
36.47 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
/-:' ^ ^ 
12:48 
42.86 
33.33 

* 
9.34 

50.06 
50.00 

50.00 

50.00 
33.33 

25.16 
33.33 
38.7^ 
9.92 

50.00 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

•Purchase completed in 1993. Now Included In Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 

http://companlesaffillatedwilJirespondent.lncludedlnaocountsNos.7i5


Road Initials: CSXT Year 1993 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars In thousands) 

6. If any of the companies Included In this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown In 
column (e). In case any company listed Is controlled other than tirough actual ownership of securities, give particulars In a 
footnote. In cases of joint conrol. give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars In a footnote. 

8. Investments In companies In which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $io,UJU may be 
combined In one figure. 

9. Also Included should be Investments In unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 
settied on a curent basis). 

10. This schedule should not Include securities Issued or assumed by respondent. 

For anillaies which do not report to vie Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointiy owned, give names and extent or 
control of other entitles by footnotes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmente and advances 
Opening 
balance 

W 
28 
37 

2.915 
67 
11 
19 

4.625 

3.758 
16 
3 
1 

250 
623 
121 

i i m 
20 

100 
280 

1,865 
1,500 

446 
50 

167 

l i lA 
^5IM2 

Additions 

(g) 

294 

Deductions frf other 
than sale, explain] 

(h) 

664 

1 

1,865 

446 

5.5^^ 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 
28 
37 

2.251 
67 
11 
19 

4,625 

3.758 
16 
3 

250 
623 
l i l 

20 

294 
100 
280 

1.500 

50 
167 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

0 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

121 ___, 

(167) 

iE 285 

Divbends or 
interest credited 

to Income 

0) 

5 
1 

432 

500 
6 

hU 

26 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
is 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars In thousands] 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

L 8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 
24 

r 25 
r 26 
[ 27 

28 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

L 36 
r ^ 
L 38 
[ 39 
r 40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 

Cfass 
No. 

(b) 

B-1 
B-1 

D-1 
D-1 
D-1 
D-1 
D-1 
D-1 

E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 

E-2 
E-2 
E-2 

Kind Of 
industiy 

(c) 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
X 
X 
X 
Vll 
X 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Name of issuing company and abo Ibn reference, if any 
finclude rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Washinaton & Franklin Rwv. Co. - Matured 1/1/66 

Helm Atiantic Assoc. 
CSX Realty-Boca &ande 
CSX Heaity-Eckington Yam 
CSX Haalty-PrarKlin Point 
Three Rivers RaHroad 
Trailer Train Co. 

Akron & Bartierton Belt RR Co. 
Cenral Transfer Railway & Storage Co. 
Chatham i erminal Co. 
CSX Technology 
Lakefront Dock & RR Terminal Co. 
Nicholas Payette & Greenbrier HH Co. 
Paducah & ilEnols Railway Co. 
Terminal RR Assoc, of St Louis 
Tfiree Rivers RaUroad 

TrHller Train 
Tylerdale Connectinn RR Co. 
Winchester & Westem Co. Easements 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310 . INVESTMENTS A N D A D V A N C E S AFFIL IATED C O M P A N I E S - C o n t i n u e d 

(Dollars In thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
X 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

investments and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(f) 
378 

6.141 
12.225 
6.882 
9,100 
3.932 

165 
27 
3 

32231 
f722) 

9.208 
1.024 
1.046 
2.290 

36 
36 

Additions 
(d) 

2.351 

i.!&\ 

59 

<8) 
493 

122 

38 

Deductions Cf other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

124 

9.100 

209 
2.290 

Closing 
balance 

ro 
378 

2.351 
6.017 

12.225 
6.882 

3.932 

165 
86 
3 

32 231 
•730) 

9.701 
1.024 

959 

74 
36 

lift 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

692 
fiSZ 

ŜS 
~ 

1.214) 
1.730) 

l!J.!M4, 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to Income 
ro 

546 
980 
619 

287 

22 
2 

112 
138 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(DoUars In thousands] 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

• 'SO' 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

E-3 
E - 3 
E—3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

Vll 
X 

VIII 

Name of issuing company and abo Ibn reference, if any 
(include rote for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
CSX Inteimodal 
Beaver Street Tower 
Total Jlsvibution Services 

tZTi 

SUMMAHY 
Stocks 
Bonds 
Unsecured Notes 
Advances 
Ottier Adiustments 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Railroad /^nual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year 1993 2 9 - B 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars In thousands] 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

30 
31 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(D 
17.221 

(319) 

113.911 

16.902 
378 

38.280 
113.911 

(3.904) 

Additions 
(CD 

631 
329 
(459) 

294 

2,351 
1,205 

Deductions Of other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
4.565 

798 
5.363 

2.976 

9.224 
7.862 

Closing 
balance 

ro 
13.287 

10 
50.408 
M:W5 

14.220 
378 

31.407 
107.254 

(3.904) 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

-

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

2.9441 

(288) 

(672) 
(2.944) 
3.904 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to Income 
ro 

970 

2.432 
274 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

37 
38 
39 
40 

RairoadAnnual Fteport R-1 



29-C Road Initiab: CSXT Year 1993 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
(Thousands of Dolfare) 

Notes for Schedute 310 - Investmente and Advances/Vffilbted Companbs: 

Page 26 - Column (d): 

A - Subjectto a Een under Seat>oard Coast Line Rairoad Company 
ConsoEdated Mortgage, the following stock and bonds are pbdged: 

Extent of Book 
Shares Control Value 
Pledged Pledged Pledged 

Page 26: 
Une 6 250 50.00% $ 19 
Une 10 144 42.86% 16 
Une 28 200 50.00% 167 

B— The following are pledged under Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company 
First and Refunding Mortgage: 

Page 26: 
Une 3 
Une 5 
Une 15 

C - Deposited with Manufacturer's l-fanover Trust Company, Successor Trustee 
to guarantee performance of W.S.S. Ry. Ca agreement dated July 29.1909. 
as supptemented September 30,1964. 

Page 26: 
Une 14 6.221 99.94% 623 

2.400 
241 

1.194 

46.15% 
96.40% 
99.50% 

$2251 
11 
121 
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Page 26 Other Partbs to Joint Control: 

Une 01 - Wheeling & Lake Erb and Conrail 
Une 02 - Southem Rwy. Co., and C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 03 — Various Carriers 
Une 04 - Various I ndivb uals 
Une 05 - Southern Rwy. Co. 
Une 06 - C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 07 -Conra l 
Une 08 - Various Carriers 
Une 09 - Nbhdas Fayette & Greenbrier - Conrail 
Une 10 - hJ&W Rwy. Co., and Southem Rwy. Co. 
Une 11 - Buribgton Northem RR and Illinois Central Gulf RR Ca 
Une 13 - Various Carriers 
Une 14 - N & W Rwy. Co. 
Une 15 - Atabama Great Southern RR Ca 
Une 18 - Conrai 
Une 21 - l-lelm Fbancbl Corp. 
Une 22 - Conrai and N&W F ^ . Co. 
Une24 — Southern Pacific Development Ca, Hilton Hotete and various indivbuals 
Une 25 - CSX Resources, Inc. 
Une 26 - Southern Pacific Land Co. and New Orieans Intemotbnal Hotel 
Une 27 - F.E.C. Rwy. Co., and Southem F̂ wy. Ca 
Une 28 - Southem Rwy. Co. 
Une 29 - Southern Rwy. Co. 
Une 32 - Tevco Transport 
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Roadlnlbte: CSXT Yean 1993 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE IMADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances atthe beginning and close ofthe yearandof all changes diring ihe year in AccountNo. 731. 
'Road and Equipment Property*, and Account No. 732. 'improvements on Leased Property*, classified by primary 
accounts in accordance with the Unlfcrm System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary 
accounts, should I n s o ^ as known, be stated In column (b} and all changes made during the year should be analyzed In 
columns (c) to (!). Inclusive. Oolumn (h) isthe aggregate of columns (b) to (f).Inclusive. Q'andtolalsof columns (b] 
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for ihe respective periods; if nol full explanation should be 
made in a footnote. 

2. Incolumn (c} are to be shewn disbursements made forthe speclficpupose of purchasing, conslructing, and equipping 
nawllnes. and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in instruction 2 - 1 , *ltemsto oe charged*, oflhe Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railraad Companies for such Items. 

3. In column (d) Is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity cr system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be Included all entries covering expendltiresfor additions and betterments, as defined, 
wheiher or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (f} should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Bothlhedebltand credit involved ineachtransfer, adjustment, orclearancebetweenroadandequlpmentaccounts, 
should be Included In the column In which the Item was inltlaily Included; also the iransfer of prior years' debits or 
credits Irom investment In road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be 
Included Inthe column applicableto current Items of lil<e natire. Eachsuchtransfer, adjustment, orclearance should 
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, Tjand for Transportation 
Pi/poses', state In a focjtnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will Identify the property. 

8. Repartonline2gamount5 notlncludible in the primaryroadaccounts. The ttemsreportedshouldbebriefly identified 
and explained under 'Notes and Remarks* belcw. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special 
circumstances, usually afierpermission is oblained iromihe Commission for exceptions to prescribed accouming. Refer­
ence to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make 
arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings wittiout specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state In a footnote the name ofthe vendor, the 
mileage acqured, and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also 
firnisnastatement of the amountlncluded In each pnmary account representing suchpropertyacqulred,referring to 
the column cr columns In which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 Is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property Investmentaccounts 
as provided for in instruction 2 -2o f the Uniform System ofAccounte for Raik-oad Companies, state In a foottiote the 
amount used. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS () = Credits 

Dollars in Thousands 

NOTES to Schedule 330 

Balances In Column (B) Lines 1 through 43 have been restated due to the 
following: 

1. Reclassification of Mohoning State Line RR Company from non-consolidated 
to consolidated. 385 

2. Reclassification of Three Rivers RR Company Irom non-consolidated 

to consolidated. 13,629 

3. Inventory adjusttnent. (1,582} 

12.432 

RairoadAnnual Report R-1 



32 Road InHbte: CSXT Year 1 993 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ilMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doltars b thousands] 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transpoitaten purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresltes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stiuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track materbl 

[11) Ballast 
[13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
[16) Station and office buildings 
[17) Roadway buildbgs 
[18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
[20) Shops and enginehouses 
[22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docics 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOPC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communbatbn systems 
(27) Signals and interiockere 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmbaon systems 
(35) Mbcelbneous stiuctures 
(37) Roadway machbes 
(39) Pubfic improvemente - Constructbn 
(44) Shop machinery 
[45) Power-ptant machineiy 

P6h R6A5 
(52) Locomotives 
53) Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
55) Highway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equbment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Mbcelbneous equipment 
[59) Computer svstems and word orocessina eauiome 

(76) Interest durbg construction 
(80) Other elemente of bvestment 
(90) Construction in oroaress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
beginning 

crfyear 

fb) 
186,102 
579.644 

2.601 
65.227 

571.067 

1.971,349 
2,466,480 
1,154,814 

5,877 
310,104 

18,802 

19.261 
245.908 

7.618 
162.121 
115,222 
184,258 
473.452 

1.773 
22.032 

155.047 
78.632 
89.126 
4.113 

1.346.110 
1.933,534 

621 
64,934 

1,154 
67,922 

129,966 
26.804 

3,571,045 

191.896 
12.653.571 

Expenditures 
during ttie year 
for original road 
& equipment. & 
road extensions 

(0 

Expenditures 
during ttie year 
for purchase of 

existing lines, r e ­
organizations, etc. 

(d) 
50 
47 

1 

7 

31 
45 
38 

177 

62 

6 

464 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

464 1 43 1 

See Notes on Page 31. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont'd. 

(Doltars b thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for 
arinitions during 

ttie year 

(e) 
1.866 
3.492 

77 
689 

10,291 

76,206 
80,671 
44.444 

97 
33.775 

370 

3.910 
13.776 

697 

14.066 
39.083 

935 

8.554 
952 

9.819 

343,770 
120,067 
72.913 

5.995 
20.505 

5.431 
224.911 

565.247 

credits for prnpRTty 
retired during 

ttie year 

ff) 
2,778 

10,515 
48 

884 
5.684 

126.488 
106,584 
60.334 

28 
18.042 

66 

233 
3.874 

1.025 
2.240 
3.522 

26.135 
431 

12 

2.005 
1.693 
6,874 

92 

48,854 
131,985 

4,008 

3.561 
9.661 

652 
198.721 

578.308 

Net changes during 
ttie year 

(g) 
(862) 

f6.976) 
30 

f195) 
4.614 

(50.251) 
(25.868) 
f l 5.852) 

69 
15.910 

304 

3.677 
9.902 

(328) 
(2.240) 
10.544 
13.010 

(431) 
923 

6.549 
(735) 

2.945 
(92) 

(35,353) 
71,213 

(59,072) 

(4,008) 

2,434 
10,844 
4.779 

(3.434 
(12.597 

Balance at 
close of year 

fh) 
185.240 
572.668 

2,631 
65,032 

575.681 

1.921.098 
2,440.612 
1.138,962 

5.946 
326.014 

19.106 

22.938 
255.810 

7,618 
161,793 
112,982 
194.802 
486.462 

1.342 
22.955 

161.596 
77.897 
92.071 

4.021 

1.417.323 
1.874,462 

621 
60,926 

1.154 
70,356 

140.810 
31.583 

• 

188.462 
12.640.974 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OVinsiED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. Show In columns (b) and (e}. for each primary account the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges fcr 
the montti of Januav. and in columns (c) and ̂  showthe depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges forttie montti of 
December; In columns (d) and (g) shew the composite rates used In computing the depreciation chargesforthe month of December, 
andon lines SOand 39 crttiesecolumnsshowthecomposltB percentage forallroad and equi pment accou nts.respectively. ascertained 
by applying theprlmary accoum compos tte ratestothedepreclation base used In com putingthecharges for Oecember ana dividing 
the total so computed bythe totel deprecbtion base forthe same month. The depreciation base should not Include the cost of 
equipment used. tux. not owned, when tiie rents therefore are Induded In the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -22 -00 , 
31-23-00,31 -25 -00 ,31 - 2 1 -00 ,35-21 -00 .35 -23 -00 .35 -22 -00 . and 35 -25 -00 . Itshould Include ttie costof equipment 
owned and leased to ottiers when the rentsttierefrom are Included in the rent for equipment Accoums Nos. 32-21 -00.32-22-00, 
32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21 -00 ,3S-22-00 ,36-23-00 , and 36-25-00 , Inclusive. The composite rates used should be ttiose 
presribed or ottierwise authorized bythe Commision, except that where the use of eomponem rates has been autiiorized, the 
composite rates to beshown for the respective primary accoums should berecomputedfrom the December charges developed bythe 
use of auttiortzBd rates, tf any changes In ratas were effective during the year, give full particulars In a footnote. 

2. Atl leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account or a separate schedule 
may be Included fcr each such property. 

3. Show In columns (e], (Q and (£0 data applicable to Lessor property, when the rem therefore Is Included In Account Nos. 
31 -11 -00.31 - 12 -00 .31 -13 -00 .31 - 2 1 -00.31 -22-DO. and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . Inclusive. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accoum, the depreciation tsase should be reported, nevertheless. In 
support of depreciation reserves. Auhtorlty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a foottiote Indicating the 
accaum{s} effected. 

5. Disclosures b the respective sections ofthis schedule may be omMed if either totel road leased from others or total 
equipment leased fiom others represente bss than 5% of total road owned or totel equipment owned, respectively 

OWNEDANDUSED LEASED FROM 
Deoreciation base 

jpecnvely, 
ROMOTF REnr 

Line 

No. Accoum 

Uepreciation base Deprej 

At beginning 
ofyear 

M 

At close 
ofyear 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percenQ 

- M 

\ l beginning 
ofyear 

At close 
ofyear 

_ J S _ 

Annual 
:ompostte 

rate 
(percenQ 
_ l g ) 

Line 

No. 

(3) Grading 579.644 572.668 0.72 4.983 4.983 
j4) Ottier r lgm-of -way expenditures 

Tunnels and subwa^ 
2.601 2.631 1.54 1 1 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

g l Bridges, iresties, and culverts" 
65.227 65.032 1.15 

Elevated structures 
571.067 575.681 1.33 1,878 1,878 

Ties 
Rail and other track material 

1,971,349 1.921.098 4.26 1.170 1,170 
2,702 

8 ; i i ) BaHJsT 
2,466,480 2,440,612 270 2,702 
1,154,814 1.138.962 2.72 1.968 T ^ 

'13) Fences, snowsheds. arid signs 
161 SQtion and office buildings 

5.877 5.946 2.00 23 23 
10 

17) Roadway buildings 
310.104 326.014 2.50 548 548 

11 18.802 19.106 2.44 
12 18) Water stetions 

19) Fuel stations 13 
Shops and enginehouses 

19,261 22,938 3.70 
14 245,908 255,810 2.44 
15 Stirage warehouses 

Wharves and docks Te iF 7,618 16 
Coal and ore whanres~ 

2.86 
17 

TOFUA^Ul-C terminals' 
162,121 161,793 1.59 

18 115,222 112,982 2.94 
19 Communication systems 

Signals and imerlockgs 
184,258 194,802 2.86 

20 
Power plante 

473,452 486,462 2.56 240 240 
21 1,773 1,342 1.06 
22 

-w 
II) Power-iransmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 
22,032 22,955 1.43 

Hoadwray machines 4.09 24 
Public irnprowemems - Construction 

155,047 161,596 11 11 
25 78,632 77,897 1.12 
26 [44) Shop machinery 

Power-plam machinery 
89,126 92,071 3.85 

27 
Jl Other road accoums 

4,113 4,021 2.94 
28 
29 ^mortigtion (ottiBr than defense projecte) 

TOTAL BOAD % M.w.yjM Wli,lXi} Tsissr 30 
EQLIiPMEKrr 

Locomotives 

la.aao 

31 
531 Freigm-ttain cars 

1.346.110 1.417.323 3.98 31 
32 

541 Passenger-train cars 
1.933.534 1.874.462 3.65 32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

33 
'55) Highway revenue equipmBnt" 

621 621 
34 64.934 60.926 9.14 
35 [56) Floating equipmem 

571 Wort< equipmem 
1,154 1,154 2.13 

36 
'58) Miscellaneous equipment 

67,922 76,356 2 : M ^ 
37 
38 [59) Computer systems and word 

ncesslng equipmem 

129,966 140,810 11.35 

39 
processing equipr 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
26.804 31.583 14.29 

40 GRAND TOTAL 
• > : l t . T i m i t . - ^ ^ » . - V T J K < c t . - — 

Seginnlng balances in column (p) nave been 
See Notes on Page 31 foreiqslanatian. 

r i sa taS 
N/A TSISSEP TBIBST N?A I S 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD ANO EUiPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Doltars b thousands) 

1. Dtaclose the required information b regard to credite and debite to Account No. 735, 'Accumulated Deprecation: Road and 
Equipment Property', during the year rotating to owned and used road equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used wtien the resulting rente are included in tlie "Lease Rentab-Ctedit-Equipment" accounte and "Other Rents-
Credit-Equjpmenr accounte. Exclude any entries of deprecation of equipmentthat b used but not owned when the resulting rente 
are included in 'Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment* account and *other Rente-Debit-Equipmenf accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumubted depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2. If any date are beluded b coiunns (d) or (0, expbin the entries b detei. 
3. A debt babnce in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr.* 
4. If there b any inconsistency between the credite to the resen/e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, 

a ful explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
[3) Grading 
[4) Otiier right-of-way exp'ditures 
[5) Tunneb and subways 
[6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 
[7) Bevated structures 
[8) Ties 
[9) Rai and other track material 
[ IDBalbst 
[13) Fences, sncwsheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and offbe buildings 
(17) Roadway buibbgs 
[18) Water statbns 
[19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
[22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanras and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
[25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
[26) Communbation systems 
[27) Signals and interiockers 
[29) Power plante 
[31) Power-transmissbn systems 
[35) Mbcelbneous structures 
[37) Roadway machbes 
[39) Publb improvemente-Const 
[44) Shop machbery* 
[45) Power-ptent machbery 
Ml other road accounts 
Xmortzatbn (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

;52) Locomolves 
[53) Freight-train cars 
[54) Passenger-train cars 
[55) Highway revenue equpment 
[56) Floatbg equipment 
[57) Work equipment 
[58) Miscelbneous equpment 
[59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmem 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at begbnbg 

ofyear 
(b) 

179.191 
1,524 

20,521 
120.194 

899.557 
506,896 
386.145 

5.508 
96,423 
9,555 

6,538 
114.006 

5.088 
111,067 
16,666 
40.313 

153.058 
906 

6.738 

46.649 
20.483 
30220 
3.476 

2.780.722 

455.903 
944.663 

14.224 
(6) 

181 
32.928 

5.207 

m i r k» : f J rm 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

4,113 
40 

739 
7.837 

76.432 
52,893 
28,947 

106 
8,556 

452 

693 
6.118 

229 
3260 
3.407 
5.656 

12,437 
20 

321 

2.972 
SSJ 

3.515 
119 

aO.8781 
206.867 

59.996 
67,835 

6.660 
25 

2256 
18.480 

4,944 
2.165 

162.361 
371228 

Other 
credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiremente 

ie) 

10.515 
48 

884 
5.434 

138.165 
94.951 
60212 

28 
18.025 

66 

233 
3377 

1.025 
2240 
3.522 

26.119 
431 

12 

fl,76n 
1.669 
6,763 

92 

372.550 

43311 
105.186 

3,548 

2,469 
7,918 

652 

163.584 
536.134 

Other 
debite 

ff) 

Batance 
at cbse 
ofyear 

fo) 

172.789 
1.516 

20376 
122J97 

837324 
464338 
354380 

5,586 
86.954 
9,941 

6,998 
116247 

5317 
113.302 
17333 
42.447 

139376 
495 

7.047 

513SZ 
19.697 
26.972 
3403 

riO.878^ 
2.6nj039 

472,088 
907312 

17336 
19 

rsz) 
43.490 

9,499 
2.165 

1.451377 
4.068^16 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

*To be reoorted with eoulDmem rather than W&S exoenses. * See Remarks Paqe 39. 1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABLrTY - LEASED PROPERTY 
{Dollars in ttiousands) 

1. Disclose the required Information relating to aedite and debite of Accoum 772. 'Accrued Liability Leased Property*, during 
ttie year concerning road and equipment leased from ottiers. 

2. In column (c). enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debite to accoum arising from 
retiremente; In column (Q. enter amounte paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credite tis accoum, charges to operating expenses and paymente to lessors should be fully 
explained. 

4. Requmd disclosLTB may be omined if leased road and equipmem property represente 5% or less of totel property owned 
and used. 

5. If setUemem for depreciation Is made cun-emiy between lessee and lessor, and no debite or credite ID Accoum 772 are 
made by the accouming company, show In column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made 
to ttie lessor In settlemem thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 
ROAD 

13) Qadinq 
4 other r ight -of -way expenditires 
5 Tunnels and subways 
& Bridges, iresties & culvens 
7) Elevated structures 
ajTIes 
9) Rail & ottier rack material 
11 Ballast 
13 Fences snow sheds 8i signs 
16 Station & olfice buildings 
i 7 Roadway buildings 
180 water stations 
19) Fuel stations 
2m Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
ZS) Wharves & docks 
24) Coal & ore wharves 

( ^ TOFC/COFC terminals 
2^ Communication systems 
27 Signals 8i interlockers 
29 Power plans 
31 Power-transmission systems 
3f Miscellaneous sructLres 
37 Roadway machines 
39. Public improvemems-const. 
44 Shop machineiy (1) 
45) Power-plam machinery 

All ottier road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmems} 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMEKIT 

(52) Locomotives 
53) Frelght-lrain cars 
54) Passenger-irain cars 
5 ^ Highway revenue equipmem 
5 ^ Floating equipmem 
57J Wori< equipmem 
^ Miscelteneous equipmem 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing ec ulpmem 

TfSTALEQLJfPNiENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

fb) 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During ttie year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Ottier 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire­
mente 

fe) 

Ottier 
debite 

ff) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

fo) 

Line 
No. 

1 
i 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
d 
9 

10 
11 
1^ 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
Sz 
23 
24 
is 
26 
27 
iB 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
S4 
3S 
36 
37 

38 
3d 
40 

•To be reported witti equipmem expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars In thousands) 

1. Show In column (b) for each primary accoum the depreciation base used In computing the depreciation charges for the 
montti of January, and Incolumn (c) showthe depreciation base used In computing ttie depreciation charges forttie month of 
December, in column (d) shcmr the composite rates used in computing the depreciation chargesforthe month of December, and 
on lines30and40of these columns showthe composite pereemage of allroad and equipmemaccounte, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primary accoum composite rates to lhe depreciation base used In computing the charges for December and 
dividing the totel so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. Tfiis schedule should Include only 
Improvemems to leased prcpertycharged 10 accoum732,'Improvemente on Leased Property'. Tfiecomposlte rates usedshould 
be those prescribed or otherwise autticrized bythe Commission, except that where the use of eomponem rates has been 
authortzed, the composite rates io be shown fcr the respective primary accounte should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed byttie use of the autticrized rates. If any changes In rates were effective during the year, give full particulars In 
a footnote. 

2. All Improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary accoum, or a 
separate schedule may be Included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevenheless. In 
suppon of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of acauals should be shown In a footnote Indicating the 
accoum(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures In the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted If either totel road leased from others or totel 
equipmem leased from oihers represente less than 5% of the totel road owned or lotel equipment owned, respectively. IHowever, 
line 41, Qrand Totel. should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

Depreciation base 
At close of year 

M 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

M 

Une 
No. 

i Qadinq 
;4) Other r ight-of-way expenditire 

Tunnels and sutjways" 

1 
2 
3 
4 

6 
7 

~g 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
Jl 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Bridges. Testies & culvens 
I Elevated structures 

i Ties 
'gJ Rail & ottier track material 
11) Ballast 

Fences snow sheds & signs 
Station & office buildings 10 
Roadway buildings 11 

12 [18) water stations 
[19) Fuel stetions 13 

I Shops 8i enginehouses" 
I Storage warehouses 

14 
15 
16 I Wharves & docks 

i24) Coal 8i ore wharves 
25i TOFC/COFC terminals 

17 
18 
19 I Communication systems 

I Signals & interloci 
I Pwer plante 

20 s 
21 
22 I Power-transmission systems 

I Miscellaneous structues 
I RcBdway machines 

23 
24 

[39) Public irnprovemente-consT 25 
[44) Shop machineiy' 

. Power-plam machinery 
other road accoums 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

27 
28 
29 Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 30 

31 
eauiPMEKn-

I Locomotives 
Freigm-irain cars" 

{54) Passenger-irain cars 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

32 
33 

I Highway revenue equipmem 34 
35 fsg Floating equipmem 

(57) Woric equipmem " " 
{Sm Miscellaneous equii 

36 
37 equipmem 
38 (SQ Computer systems and word 

processing equipmem 38 
39 Amorteatbn Adjusbiente 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40 

41 41 GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

To be reported with equipmem expense ratiier ttian W&S expenses. 
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38 Road Inlbis: CSXT Year 1993 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in ttiousands) 

1. Enter ttie required Information concerning debite and credlte to accoum 733. 'Accumulated Depreciation- Improvemems 
on Leased Property', diring ttie year relating to Improvemente made to road and equipment property leased frnm ottiers. ttie 
depreciadon charges for which are Included In operating expenses of ttie respondent 

2. If any entries are made for column (c!) 'Ottier credite' or column 0) 'Ottier debite*. stete ttie facte occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) cr (g) for any primary accoum should be shown in parenttiesis or designated 'Or'. 

3. Any Inconsistency between ttie credite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) ttie debite to ttie reserve arising from reti-emems. These debite should not exceed Investmem. etc. 
5. Details In the respective sections of ttils schedule may be omitted If eittier lotal road leased from others or totel equipmem 

leased from ottiers represente less ttian 5% of totel road owned or totel equipmem owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand 
Totel, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27* 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 
ROAD 

f3) Qadlnp 
4) Other r ight-of-way exoenoittres 
g Tunnels and subwavs 
m Bridges, resties & culverts 
7) Elevated structures 
^ i i e s 
9) Plait & ottier track material 
11} Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

< 1 & Station & office buildings 
17; Roadway buildings 
I Q water stations 
19) Fuel Stetions 
^ Shops & enginehouses 
22) storage warehouses 
2sli Wharves & docks 
3i Coal & ore wtiarves 
2£ TOFC/COFC terminals 
26 Communication svstems 
27 Signals & interiockers 
29 Power plante 
31 Power-transmission systems 
36 Miscellaneous sructires 
37 Roadway machines 
39) Public improvemente-const. 

(44) Shop machineiy* 
f 4 ^ Power-plam machinery 
All other road accoums 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

s a Locomotives 
53) Frelgm-Tain cars 
5 ^ Passenger-train cars 
55) Highway revenue equipmem 
5 ^ Floating equipmem 
57) Woric equipmem 
s n Miscellaneous equipmem 
59} Computer systems and word 

pucessing equipmem 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

enAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

fbi 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Charges ta 
operating 
expenses 

f d 

Ottier 
credlte 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

fe) 

Ottier 
debite 

ff) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

fo) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z l 
28 
29 

30 
dl 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

- ^ 

' To be reported with equipmem expense rather ttian W&S expense. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 335 

Dollars In Tfiousands 

( ) = Debit 

Notes to Schedule 335: 

Balances in Column (b) Lines 1 through 41 have been restated due to the following: 

1. Restetemem of Transkentucky TransportetionRaltaad reserve. (86) 

2. Reclassfied reserve carried in 784 to 735 62 

3. Reciassflcation of Mohoning Stete Line RR Company 
from non-consolidated ti3 consolidated. (3) 

(27) 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



40 Roadlnaab: CSXT Year. 1993 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve Is can-led In the accoums of the respondem 
and the rem ttiereftram Is Included In Accoums 32-11 -00 .32 -12 -00 ,32 -13 -00 ,32 -21 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show In columns (b) and (c), for each property accoum, the depreciation base used In computing the depreciation for the 
months of January and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipmem owned by the respondem but leased to 
others, the depreciation charges fcr which are not Includible in operating expenses of the respondem, but for which the 
depreciaUon reserve Is recorded In lhe accoums of the respondem. If the base fcr road Is ottier than ttie original cost or 
estimated original cost as foundby the Com mission's Bureau of Accoums, brougmtoacurrem date by the respondentfmm tte 
Order No. 3 records and accounte, or is other than ledger value fcr equipmem, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (cQ show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
column shtmrthe composite percentage forallroad and equipmem accoums. respectively, ascertelnedbyappiyingthe primary 
accounte composite rates to lhe depreciation base used to compute the depreciation f a December and dividing the totel also 
computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevenheless, 
in support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote Indicating the 
accoum{s) affected. 

5. If ttie total read leased to ottiers Is less ttian 5% of tiie Intel road owned; omit. If totel equipmem leased to otiiers Is less 
than 5% of totel equipmem owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Totel, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 
At beginning of year 

M 

Depreciation base 
At close of year 

Annual composite 
rate (percent 

e) 
No. 

gadlng 
ROAD 

4) Other r ight-of -way expendittres 
Tunnels and sutways 
Bridges, iresties & culvens 

I Elevated structures 

'9) fteil & ottier track material 
l i j Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs" 

10 I Station & cjffice buildings 
17) Roadway b u i l d i n g 
|i a Water stations 

10 
11 

~Tg 
13 
14 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

fr 
23 

"24 
"55 

11 
12 
13 I Fuel Stetions 

[gg Shops & enginehouses 
Storage wrarehouses 

14 
15 

I Wharves & docks 16 
17 
18 

[24) Coal & ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals" 

I Communication systems 19 
20 Signals & Interlockers 

i29^ Power plante 21 
[31) Power-transmission systeifw" 22 

23 I MisoBllaneous structires 
I Headway machines 24 

[39) Public irnprovemems-const" 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plam machinery 
All other road accounte 

26 
27 "27 
28 

TOTAL ROAD 
1 8 
29 29 

30 
EQUIPMEhfT 

I Locomotives 
I FreigW-tnain cars 

30 
ST 31 

[5^ Passenger-irain cars 32 
Highway revenue equipmem 

32 
33 

I Floating equipmem" 
I woric equipmem 

"33 
34 "54 
35 

Miscellaneous equipmem 
35 

36 
[59} Computer systems and word 

processfrig equipmem 
TOTAL EQUIPMErJT 

"36 
37 

37 
38 38 

39 SRAND TOTAL 39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Ttils schedule Is to be used In cases where ttie depreciation reserve Is cen-led In the accounte of the respondem and ttie rem 
ttierelirom Is included In Accounte 32-11 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 1 2 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 . and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credlte and debite la Account 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipmem Property*, diring ttie year 
relating to road and equipmem leased to ottiers. ttie depreciation charges for which are not Includlbte In operating expenses of 
ttie respondem. (See Schedule 330 fbr the reserve relating to road and equipmem owned and used byttie respondenQ. 

3 If any entries are made for 'Ottier credlte*. and "Other debite*. stete the facte occasioning such entries. A debit balance In 
columns (b) or (£j) for any primary accoum should be shown In paremhesis or designated TSr*. 

4. Detells In ttie respective sections of this schedule may be omitted If eittier total road leased to ottiers or lotel equipment 
leased from ottiers represente less ttan 5% of total road owned or total equipmem owned, respectively. However, line 39, &and 
Totel, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

ROAD 
r a Gradlno 
4) Other r ight-of-way expenditires 
5) Tunnels and subways 
a Bridges, tresties & culvens 
7) Elevated sttuctures 
8} Ties 
9) Rail & ottier track material 
11) Ballast 
^3^ Fences snow sneds & signs 
16^ Stetion & office buildings 
17) Roadwav buildings 
I8D water Stetions 
19) Fuel stetions 
20) Shops & engmehouses 

( ^ Storage warehouses 
33) Wharves & docks 
24] Coal & ore wharves 
2 a TOFC/COFC terminals 
2 ^ Communication systems 
27) signals & interiockers 
29 Power plants 
31 Power-Tansmission systems 
35 Miscellaneous sructires 
37) Roadwav machines 
39] Public improvemems-const. 
44) Shop machinery* 
4^ Power-plam machinery 

All ottier road accoums 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
ISSi Locomotives 
s a Freigm-lrain cars 
54) Passenger-vain cars 
55 Highway revenue equipmem 
56 Fioaong equipmem 
5^ woric equipmem 
581 Miscellaneous equipmem 
5 ^ Computer systems and word 

processing equipmem 
TOIAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyeer 

fbi 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Ottier 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RFRFRVE 
During ttie year 

Retire-
mente 

fe] 

Ottier 
debite 

ff) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

foi 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
6 
7 
8 
9 

16 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
'̂7 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

To be reported with equipmem expense ratiier ttan W&S expense. 
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42 Road inftbb CSXT Year 1993 

3.'>?A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Doltars b thousand^ 

1. Disclose ttie Investmem In railway property used In ttansponation service at the close of ttie year. This investmem 
represente the ag^Bgate of the property owned or leased by ttie respondem and used In ttie respondem's transportation service. 
Such property includes (a) ttia Investmem repcned In Accounte 731. 'Road and Equipmem Property*, and 732, 'Impmvemente 
on leased property', of ttie respondem, less any 731 or 732 property leased tt? ottiers for ttier exclusive use of road, track, or 
bridges Oncluding equipmem or other railway property covered by ttie comracQ. Equipmem leased to ottiers under separate 
distinct contracte shall not be deducted from ttie respondents 731 or 732 property, and (b) ttie investmem of ottier companies' 
731 or 732 property (Including operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondem when the lease Is for exclusive use or 
control of roads, traocs, or bndges Cincluding equipmem of ottier railway property covered by ttie contracO. This excludes leased 
equipmem ftTjm operating ralt-oads under separate distinct contracte and ttie investmem of ottier carriers in property jointiy 
used bytt ie respondent 

2. In column (a), classify each company In this schedule as respondem (R). lessor raihiad (L), Inactive or proprietary 
company (P). and otiier leased propenies. (0). 

3. In columns (a) to (e). Inclusive, first show ttie date requested for the respondem (R); next the date for companies whose 
entire properties are used In tnnsportation service ofthe respondem. divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; 
followed tjy date for camers and ottiers (0). portions of whose property are used In frnnsportation service of ttie respondent 
Show a totel for each class of company In column (d) and (e). Then show as deductions, date fbr transpcrtation propeny leased 
to carriers and others. 

4. In column fc). line-haul canlers reponttie miles of road used In line-haul service. Repon miles In whole numbers. 
5. In column (d). show the amoum applicabb In Accoums 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear 

in column (b). Values of property of ottier carriers segregated by estimate or ottierwise should correspond In amoum to the 
deductions made by the owners In their repnrte. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences 
between the amoums In column (d) of this schedule and ttie amoums shown In column (c). line 24. on the asset side of the 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained In a footnote. Book value Included In Accounte 
731 and 732 of ttie owner should be reported in column (d) In reference to ttie Investfnem of ttie respondem In the securities of 
ttie owner unless a good reason can be given fcr ttie contrery. Methods of estimating (by capltellzing rentels at 6 percem or 
ottierwisB) value of propernr of private owners, or ponions of property of ottier carriers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e). show the amoum of depreciation and amonization accrued as of ttie close of ttie year in Accounte 733.734. 
735.736. and 772. that Is applicable to the propeny of tiie can-iers whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the 
reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 

Ins.2) 
(a) 

R 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

0 
O 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o 

Name of company 

(b) 

CSX Transportation and Subs 

AugusQ and Summerviile PIPI Co. 
High Poim. TTiomasvlite & Demon HH Co. 
Lake From Dock and RR Terminal Co. 
Nicholas. Fayette and Breenbrier HH Co. 
Winston-Salem souttibound ftwy. Co. 

Chicago. Rode Island & Pacific RR 
Cemrai RH or soutti Carolina 
Dayton & Michigan RR 

Strouds Creek & Muddletv RR 
Souttiem Rwy. 
Mt Slorm RR(Vk-glnla Elec. Co] 
Washington &Pranlclin 
Westem &AttamicRR 
U. S. Steel Corp. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
(see Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

16,511 

34 

28 

86 
40 

138 

20 
9 

1^ 
32 

137 
2 

Investmente 
In property 
(see Ins. Si 

12,640,d?4 

381 
6,777 

14.987 
31.418 
27.116 

n/a 
A66 
899 

256 
262 

3.1 S8 
520 

7.915 
159 

Depreciation & 
amortization of 

defense 
projecte 

(see Ins. 6) 
(8) 

4,068.916 

93 
3.738 
7.760 
6.952 

10.898 

7 

27 
1.368 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
H 
i 2 
13 
14 
1S 
16 

i r 
18 
19 
20 

• 21 
' ig' 

23 
" 24 

25 
26 

• 27 
28 

• 2S" 
30 
3T" 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Pioperty Accounte) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. in columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amoum of bvestine m at the cbse of the year in property of 
respondent and each group or cbss of companies and propeitbs. 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or cbss of companies and propeitbs on line 44 herein, should correspond 
with the amounte for each cbss of company and propertbs shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be mainteined by 
respondent of the primaiy propeity accounte separately for each company or propeity beluded b the schedule. 

3. Report on Ibe 29 amounte representing capitalizatbn of rentels for leased property based on 6 percent per year where 
property is not ctassified by accounte by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers b not 
ascertainable. Idemify non-carrier owners, and briefly expbin on page 37 methods of estimatbg value of propeity of n o n -
carriers or property of other camers. 

4. Report on Ibe 30 amounte not includibb in the accounte shown, or in line 29. The items included should be briefly identified 
and exptained. Abo include here those items after pemiissbn is obained from the Commisbn for exceptbns to prescribed 
accountbg. Reference to such autiiority should be made when expbining the amounte repoited. Respondente must not make 
arbitrary changes to the printed stub or cd imn headings without specific authority from the Commisbn. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Accoum 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportatbn purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expendiures 
15) Tunneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
f8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Balast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and offbe buildings 
|17) Roadway buildings 
{18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Stoiage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COR3 termbals 
(ZS) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power pbnte 
(31) Power-transmissbn systems 
(35) Mbcelbneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Pulsib improvemente - Construction 
(44) Shop maehbeiy 
(45) Power-plam machbery 

Leesed propety capitalized rentete (explain) 
Other (specify and explab) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotves 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Fbatbg equipment 
(57) Work equipmem 
(58) Miseeltaneous equipmem 
(59) Computer systems & word procesang equipmem 

Respondem 

fb) 
185,240 
572,668 

2,631 
65,032 

575,681 

1,921.098 
2.440.612 
1.138.962 

5.946 
326.014 

19.106 

22.938 
255.810 

7.618 
161.793 
112.982 
194.802 
486.462 

1.342 
22.955 

161.596 
77,897 
92.071 
4,021 

1.417.323 
1.874.462 

621 
60.926 

1.154 
70.356 

140.810 
31.583 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3.597.235 
(76) imerest during construction 
(80) Other ebmente of investmem 
(90) Constructbn b progress 

GRAND TOTAL 
188.462 

12.640.974 

Lessor 
railroads 

fc) 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 
2.081 

10.320 
238 

1.100 
2.560 

17.555 
25.848 
11.250 

64 
818 

17 

83 
396 

8.342 
2 

109 
1.683 

195 

283 
555 

83.499 

16 

163 

179 

83.678 

Otiier leased 
propertbs 

(e) 
107 

4.983 
1 

1.878 

1,170 
2.702 
1.968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

13.637 

13.637 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620, column 0) 
Line 620, column (Q) 

CROSS-CHECKS | 

Unes 136 thru 138 column 0} 
Lines 118 ttiru 123, and 130 thru 135 column (F) 

Line 231, column (Q 
Line 230, calumn (Q 

Unes 207, aOB. 211, 212, column ffl 
Lines 226. 227. column ffl 
Lines 311. 312. 315, 316. column ffl 

Line 213. column ffl 
Line 232. column ffl 
Line 317. column ffl 

Lines 202, 2GQ, 216, column ffl (equal to cr 
than, but variance cannot eiceed line 216, 

Lines 221, 222. 235, column ffl (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot eiceed line 235. 

greater 
column 

greater 
column 

Lines 3U'<j ttiru 307 and 320. column ffl (equal ta or 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed line 'SAi, 
column ffl 

Line bU .̂ column ffl 
Line 508, column ffl 
Line 5G9, column ffl 
Line 510. oolumn ffl 
Line 511. calumn (fi 
Line 512. calumn ffl 

1 Line 513. column ffl 
Line 514. oolumn ffl 
Une 515. column ffl 
Une 516. calumn ffl 
Une 517. calumn ffl 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 column b 

= 

s 

s 

= 

s 

s 

ro 

ro 

ss 

= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 

SCHEUULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) ttiru (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column ffl 
Lines 24. 39, column ffl 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40. 41. column ffl 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) ttiru {g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (0) 
Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38, column (js) 

Lines 24. 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1. column Q) 
Line 2. column Q) 
Line 3. column Q) 
Line 4, column Q) 
Line 5, column Q) 
Line 6. column Q) 
Line 7. column Q) 
Line 8. column Q) 
Line 9. calumn Q) 
Line 10. column Q) 
Line 11. column (D 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 
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52 Road InUals: CSXT Year 1993 

412. WAY «^D SmUCTURES 
(Dollars In thausands) 

1. Repcrt IrelgiTt expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reprrted In column (b). line 29. should balance to the sum of the depredation expense 

reported In schedule4io. column (T) lines. 136.137and 138. 
3. Repcxt In column (c) the leaseAEntals fcr ihe various propert/ categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/ 

rental reported In column (c). line 29 should balance to the net amount reported In schedule 410. column (T). lines 118 through 
123. plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track Is leased and If the actual breakdown of lease^entals by property category Is not known, 
apportion the lease/remals based on the percentage ofthe categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases oflhe categories of leased property. 

4. Amortizaiion adjustment of each road property type which Is Included In column (b) shall be repeated In column (d) as a 
debit cr credit to the appropriate line Item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines i thnsugh 27. 
6. Une 11. accuunt 16. should not Include computer and data processing equipment reponed on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
Z 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 ' 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 
— 

Category 

(a) 

i-and for transportation puiposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges. tresHes and culverts 
Elevated stmctures 
'Pes 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Whaives and docks 
Coal and ore whaives 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interiockeis 
Power plants 
Power transmission sysiems 
M'Bcellaneous structuies 
Roadway machines 
Public Improvements: construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
3.791 

55 
714 

7.091 

71.465 
50.388 
26.819 

309 
9.074 

515 

505 
7.385 

7 
3.914 
3.079 
5.402 

11.682 
25 

297 

1.944 
666 
398 
N/A 

205.525 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

Cc) 

-

15.502 
15.502 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(322) 
15 

(24) 
(746) 

(4.967) 
(2.505) 
(2.129) 

203 
518 
63 

(188) 
1.267 

(222) 
654 
(328) 
(254) 
(755) 

5 
(24) 

(1.028) 
(217) 
279 
N/A 

(10.705) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

-
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natiral expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels and lubricants, purhased services and general). 

3. Report In column (b) net repat* expense excluding the cost lo repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balanceto Schedule 410. column (f). as follcnvs: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared lo the sum dt Schedule 410. lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreb< repa'rs). 
Do not report In schedule schedule 415. Equipment Damaged Irom Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to lhe sum of Schedule 410. lines 221.222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). 
Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged Irom Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment Oine 35). Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipment (line 36), 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machlnery-Ottier Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Ottier Non-Revenue 
Equipment Cine 41) compared to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. Inclusive, plus line 320 (eicludlng wreck 
repairs). Do not report In Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repat* expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be In accordance witti Instruction 2-21, 
Freight train repair costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by cartype shall be reported In columns (c) and (d). For Improvements on 
leased property, Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplemen&ry Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and {dQ will balanceto Schedule 410, column di, as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410. line 232. 

(c) Sum of IHIghway Equipment pine 32); Floating Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipment (line 3Q; 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment Qine 37); Machinery-Ottier Equipment (line 4Q): and Wok and Ottier Non-
Revenue Equipment Oine 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which Is Included In column (c) shall be reported In column (e) as a debit cr 
credit to the appropriate line Item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjusttnent applicable to 
equipment used In freight service Included In line 39, column (c). of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported In column 0) should balance to column 0) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

03) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared witti Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note ttiat Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231, 
are reported In Schedule 414 and are not to be Included In Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Omer Equipment, lines 32.35.36,37.40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311. 
312,315 and 316. e)cept for the Interchange rental on trailers and coniainers which Is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, 
botti Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report 
in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals reported In Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported In columns (g) and (h) and should not Include the cost of Equipment 
Used But Not Owned when the rents therefore are Included in the rent for equipment and /tocount Nos. 31 -21 -00.31 -22-00. 
31 -23-00.35-21 -00.35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It Should Include ttie Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased io Ottiers when 
tiie rents are Included In ttie rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00,32-22-00.32-23-00,36-21 -00.36-22-00. 
and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be Included when the rent Is included In Account Nos. 31 -12-00.31 -13-00. 
31 -21 -00.31 -22-00 and 31 -23-00. Inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account In column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal ttie totals of line Items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each dass of equipment shall be reported In columns Q) and Q). The grand total of each equipment 
reserve account In column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depredation for line ttems 
constituting the corrasponding equipment accounts reported In columns 0) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E -
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

cross 
Check 

• 

* 

• 
* 
* 
• 
* 
• 

Types of equipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yerd 
Diesel Loco motive-Hoad 
Ottier Locomotive- Yard 
Ottier LocomofivB-Hoad 

TOTAL 
FREISI-rT TRAIN CARS 

BOK-Plaln 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plaln 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special service 
nerlgeraior-Mechanical 
Plelrigeraior-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Fiat-&eneral Service 
Flat-Ottier 
All Ottier Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Flacks 
Miscellaneous Accessaries 

TOTAL FREISI-n" TRAIN CARS 
OTI-ER EOJIPMENr-REVEIslUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIP^€NT 

Refrigerated TraBers 
Ottier Trailers 
neirigerated Containers 
OUiBi Coiiluiiiers 
Bogies 
(Jhassis 
Ottier Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTALlMIGRWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVKNUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENfT 
OTI-tH EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Machineiy-l.ocomotives' 
Machinen^-Freight Cars'' 
Machineiy-Other Equ'txnent^ 
Work and Ottier Non-revenue tquipment 

TOTAL OTI-ER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

22.764 
184.183 

206.947 

304 
21.679 

798 
10.811 
19.595 
27,292 

2.81 S 

6.131 

38 

434 
7.3S4 

17.034 

3 
3 

3 
134 

3.102 
1.295 
5.220 

14.561 

345,550 

^The data to be reported on line 38 In column (b) Is ttie amount reported In 
allocable portion dt line 216. 

''The data to be reported on line 39 In column (b) Is tiie amount rennrted In 
allocable portion of line 235. 

^ h e data to be reported on line 40 In column (b) Is tiie amount reported In 
reduced byttie allocable portion of line 320. 

Road Iniiiais: 

EQUIPMENT 

Ueprec aeon 
Owned 

(0 

580 
4S.7S8 

5.55S 
51.893 

273 
1.834 
8.981 
2.887 
2,856 

11.907 
25.110 

6.349 
237 

15 
32 

481 
1.134 

947 
8.572 

6.660 

6.660 

25 

4.944 
1,738 
1.337 

267 
19.031 

157,510 

Schedule 410.C 

Schedule 410,c 

Schedule 410.C 

Capitalized 
lease 

(CO 

3.666 

S.666 

1.520 
245 

564 

198 

8.193 

Olumn (F). line 

olumn 0). line 

olumn 0). line 

CSXT Year 1993 

Amcrtzaflon 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

te,437) 

(2.43^) 

23 
156 
765 
246 
243 

1.014 
2.139 

S50 
20 

1 
3 

41 
97 
81 

730 

(90) 
(69) 
(14) 

1.50t 
1,680 

L 

1,992 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

•" 12 
"•" 13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

"• 21 
22 
23 

•" 24 

25 
2& 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

203. reduced by ttie 

222. reduced by the 

5 302 through 306. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars In thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

27 
28 

31 
32 

33 
34 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(!) 

92 
39.596 

6.320 
6.548 

18.229 
30.019 
25.398 
25.^52 
3.870 
9.359 

990 
374 

3 
7.538 

<94) 

194) 

1.388 
7.088 

182.470 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(d 

15.676 
1.186.288 

138.865 

7.658 
75.954 

203,878 
81,020 
79,433 

305,140 
596.667 
132.571 
121.820 

512 
903 

15.949 
32.905 
20.919 

173.669 

60.926 

1.154 

\,\iA 

621 
31.583 
47.877 
36.828 
7.366 

3,586.077 

Capitalized 
lease 

pl) 

76.494 

14.006 
2.545 

' 

8.913 

1.271 

103.229 

Accumulated depreciation as of i ^ 3 i 
Owned 

0) 

7.140 
422.188 

30.818 

2.385 
36.597 

104.961 
46.119 
19.084 

136.768 
316.474 
56.437 

105.668 

1.590 
2.38S 
8,747 

13.518 
11.132 
38.965 

1^336 

19 

ia 

9.499 
14.025 
10.789 
2.158 

42.397 

1.457,199 

Capitalized 
lease 

CD 

11.942 

3.408 
648 

2.426 

1.061 

19.485 

'The data to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 In columns (g) and (h) Is ttie Investment recorded In Property Account 44. a 
to Locomotives. Freight Cars, and Ottier Equipment. 

'The depreciation to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 In column (c) Is calculated by multiplying ttie Investment In each ele 
ttie effective composite rata for FYoperty Account 44. and ttien adding or subtracting ttie adjustment reported In calumn (e) 
calculation should equal the amount sfiown In column (c). Schedule 335. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

located 

mentbj 
.This 

RairoadAnnual Report R-1 



S( Roadlnltials: CSXT Year 1993 

Q 
< 
§ 
1 

IU 
- i 'S' 
3 -8 
X a 

SI 
z •> 

O O 
B. — 
0. 3 
(0 

. 
• 
• 

li 

- i 
5 
S H " 

i 
a 
2 

1 
'5 

s u 

f 
g 

• o 

s 
J a 
1 
§ 
g 

Q 

£ 
-

• o 

3 

" O 
C 

•a 

1 

i*i 
III 

i l 
— m 

E c 5 o 

I I 

I g ^ 
a ' l 

i l 
— CD 

If* 

1 i. 
| « 

i | 

If* 
, 
i& 
s-g < 

gJ 
— s 

o o 
S z 

1^ 

^ ^ 

.̂. £• 

^^^^ 

_̂^ ^ r 

s 
^^^^ 

!^ 
•^ 

e 

£ 

3 

e 

' © ' 

g 

2 

g 

s 

~ 

a 
a 
«l 
0 
I O 

«2 

5 «s 
N 

^ 

o 

et 
at 
n 9 I O 

n 
^ «l 
<o 
^ CM 

n 

~" 

^ 

N 

O 

o 
«l 
«D 
( B 
CU 

O 

o 
m * «D 
( B 

^ 

S 
t 

O 
a t 

«i 
<D 

M 

O 
CO 
O l 

« «D 
( D 

CD 

CM 

n 

e 
I O 

Cl 
» « • 

at 
CO 

CM 
«D 
( D 

at 

^ 
CM 

Q 

^ « « 

Ok 

CM 
( B 
O 
a t 

ot 

CO 

« 

CM 
I O 

n Ot 

^ 

CM 

•-• * 
CO 

« «• 

f? 
CM 

CM 
I O 

n a 

^ 

M 

^ CO 

» * 

« 

I O 

a 
• * . 
CO 

<B 

* a t 
r \ 

< 0 
0 1 
CM 
CM 

9 . 

at 
t 
s 
9 . 

to 

2 0 1 
9 . 

i CM 
CM 

1 
.a 
3 

to 

I O 

( 0 

o 
I O 
0 1 
CM 

o 

« o 
f T . 

CM 

^ 

"" 

s 
O 

o 
I O 

01 
CM 
( D 

«• CO 

«l 
o e t 
CM 

c» 

• • " 

= 

« 

i » 

~ 

ttL 
at 
9 . 

o 

fll 

* • ^ 

* o CO 

n 

<»' 

CO 

o 
Cl 
at 
9 . 

o 

ot 
* ̂ 
S 

CO 

h -

I S 

I O 
N 

CM 
I O 
I O 

CD 

^ *• o 
o 

g 
CM 

I O 
h . 

CM 
I O 
I O 

CO 

^ 01 

a 
at 

at 

a 

at 

CM 
U> 

«l 
CO 
CM 
9 . 

• 
CD 

«l 
I O 
I O 

« 

f? 
<M 

CM 

CEl 
0 ! 
CM 

^ 

* CO 

« I O 
I O 

« 

ot 

o 

I O 
CO 

m CO 
<D 
( B 

I O 

•1 
1 0 
1 ^ 

CM 

I O 

CI I 
CO 
CD 
CD 

U> 

'^ I O 
1 ^ 
• • . 
CM 

|2 
.o 
3 

(0 

o 

^ 
^ 

* a> 
Cl 
I O 
CM 

s 
z 

5 
z 

S 
z 

5 
z 

^ 

5 

5 
z 

« a t 
C l 
I O 
CM 

CO 

~~' 

-

CM 

CO 
K 

*. h > 
CO 

s 
z 

5 
z 

5 
2 

S 
z 

^ 

" 
5 

< 
2 

o 
!>-• * . 

r>. 
9 

CO 

"~ 

CM 

co 

CD 
CM 

" l 
O 

o 

5 
^ 

S 
z 

5 
z 

S 
z 

S 
z 

5 
z 

e 
CM 

«l 
O 

o 

o t 

eo 
1 — 

» 

CM 

Q 
n 
I O 

s 
z 

s 
z 

5 
z 

s 
z 

^ 

" 
S 
z 

s z 

^ 
CM 
O 
C l 

n 
I O 

~̂ 

I O 

o 
2 
CD' 
CD 
CM 

s 
z 

" 

5 
^ 

5 
2 

5 
z 

^ 

" 
5 
z 

< 
z 

^ 
o 
n 
( D 

o 
CM 

^ 

1 
1 A 
3 

CO 

u 
"" 

CD 

n 
I O 

01 
» CM 

n 

«i CM 
a t 

~ 

^ 

"" 

• ^ 

" 
CM 
1 * . 

O 

CO 
I O 

01 
* CM 

^ 
CO 

•^ 
CM 

S 

CO 

~̂ 

> 

CD 

r>. 

CM 
h . 
^ l 
CD 
CM 

^ « • 

•* O l 
CD 
CO 

? 
o 

CM 
I V 

r-
CD 
CM 

^ « ^ CM 
( D 
CO 

CO 

I V 

CO 

u> 
U l 

^ CD 

^ O 
• » -

O t 
I O 
CO 

g 
CM 

.. I O 

«l 
CD 

9 . 

o 
•̂  0 ) 
I O 
CO 

ot 

o 

0 ) 

CO 
O t 
O l 

o 
•o 

CM 
CD 
I V 

( D 
CD 

*-

CM 
f v 
CM 

O 
a t 
0 1 

o 
I O 

CM 

o 
r v 

CD 
O 

» 

o 
CM 

* 
I V 

CM 
* ( D 
CM 

I V 
CO 

^ CO 
o t 

~ 

^ 

"" 

~̂ 

^ 

« 
^ CM 
* I D 
CM 

^ 
I V 
O 

o 
o t 

^ 

|2 
.o 
3 

CD 

s 

" 
CM 

CO 

a> 
t T . 
9 . 

* CD 

U> 

~ 

"" 

"" 

~̂ 

" 
f? 
o 

CO 

c% 
^ 

^ 
« • 
CD 

I O 

CO 

~̂ 

> 

9 . 
CM 

CM 
CM 

CD 
r v 
Q 
I V 

O 
I O 

Q 
CM 

~ 

~ 

^̂  

" 
1 0 

n 

CD 
r. 
Q 
rv 

^ 
o 
I O 
C l 
CM 

o 

~" 

SI 

CO 
CM 

CD 
CO 
• • . 
CO 

a> 
I V 

t 
CM 
CO 

g 
CM 

<D 

^ c»" 

CD 
I V 

• ^ 

CM 
CO 

a 

s 

V 
CM 

CD 

* Ol 
CM 

CM 
r v 
C l 

I O 
9 . 

"" 

"^ 

" 

"^ 

" 
CM 
> v 

CM 

CD 
• 9 

« CM 

^ 
CM 
I V 

Q 
I O 
9 . 

^ 

s 

I O 
CM 

I O 
I V 

« 

«• CD 
K . 

« • 
I O 

^ 

"" 

1 ^ 

I O 
1* - . 

« 

« CD 
I V 

* I O 

~~ 

|2 
1 

. D 
3 

(0 

S 

CD 
CM 

^ 
2 O l 

* CD 
U l 

o 
^ CO 

co" 
I V 
Cl 
CD 

5 
z 

5 
z 

V . 

S CM 

V 
CD 
U l 

o 
* • • 

CO 

n" 
rv 
C=L 
CO 

- 1 

g 
a z 

S 

•o c 
e 
a 
« ». ? 

1 
1 
• o 

g 
9 

CO 

co' 

1 
o 

1 
0 i 
1 
J X 

o 
T5 

i 
f 

CD 

1 
• D 

S" 
c 

^ 

1 
^ 
^ 

S 

s a 

^ 
C M 5 | < 

1 1 §8 

" » | 5 

o 3 o a 

5 o 1- o 

£ S 

Elailroad Aanual R^or t R - l 



; •• { 

Road Initials: CSXT Year. 1993 • ' 59 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418' 

Instruction: 
This schedule wi l show the invesiment in capitalzed leases 
In road and equipment by prrnary account. 

Column 
{el) = primary account number and tiUe for which capital lease 

amounts are included therein. 

(b) =the total investment in that primaiy account 

(c) =the invesiment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) =the current year amoiteat'ion. 

(e) =the accumulated amortsation relating to the leased 
properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primaiy Account Number 
And Titie 

(a) 

52 - Locomotves 

53 - Freight Cars 

57 - Work Equipment 

GRAND TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

1.417.323 

1.874.462 

70.356 

3.362,141 

Capital Leases | 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

76,494 

25,464 

1.271 

103.229 

Current 
Year 

Amorteation 

(d) 

5,666 

2,329 

198 

8.193 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

11.942 

6.482 

1.061 

19.485 

RairoadAnnual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year 1993 63 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars In tinousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

cross 
Check 

* 

Kind Of Tax 
(a) 

Other ttian U.S. Govarnment Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 + 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemenlal Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Ottier United Slates Taxes 
Total - U.S. Gowernment Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 

7^.645 

46.470 

46,470 
293,271 
22.688 
15,209 
10.658 

388.296 
459.941 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments lo Federal Income Taxes 

1. In coiumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable Income and pretax accounting 
Income. Other particulars which cause such a differential shouid be listed under the caption Other (Specify), Including State and 
other taxes defen-ed if computed separately. Miner Items, each less than $i 00.000, maybe combined in a single entry under 
Other Specify). 

2. Indicate In column (b) the beginning of ttie year total of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular item In 
column (a). 

3. indicate In coiumn (c) ttie net change in Accounts 714, 744.762 and 786 for ttie net lax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing In ttie current accounting period. 

4. Indicate In coiumn (d) any adjustinents. as appropriate. Including adjustinents to eliminate or reinstate deferred lax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying cr recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 In columns (c) and (d) should agae witti the total of the comra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Defened Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate In column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (0). TTie total of column (e) must ag'ee witti ttie total of 
Accounts 714,744.762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulers 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.H.C: 
Guideline lives pirsuantto Rev. Prot 62-21 . 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 
Acceleiated amortization of rolling stscic. Sec. 184 I.RC. 
Amortization of rightsofway. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Claims and contingency reserves 
Heserve tor separation pay 
Pier sales 
Other temporary differences 

Federal Effect of State 

Slate Deferred income Taxes 

Ottier credits 
investment Tax Credir 

TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

2.331.649 

(101.612) 

(80,767 
(296.663 

(4,479 
(96,505 

(88.573) 

260,508 

(147,996 
(126,153 

1,649.40d 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

98.227 

986 

(130) 
64.450 

291 
4.979 

(8,354) 

16,427 

(20.140) 
25.953 

182.689 

Adjustments 

2.027 

2.027 

End Of 
year 

balance 
(B) 

2.429.876 

(100.626) 

(80.8971 
(232,213 

14.188 
(89.499) 

(96.927) 

276.935 

(168,136) 
(100.200) 

1,834.125 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

NOTE: Total as Indicated on Une 19 Col. (e) above Is comprised of Long-Term liability balance of $ i ,937.114 (as shown on Line 49 
Schedule 200) less Short-Term Asset balance (inciuded In amount Indicaied on Line 11 Schedule 200) totaling $ 102.989. 
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64 Roadlnltials: CSXT Year 1993 

450. AhJALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
(Dollars In thousands) 

^FootriolBs: 

1. if Flow-ttrough method was elected. Indicate net decrease (or Inaease) In tax accrual because of 
Investment tax credit $ - 0 -

If deferral method for Investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cirrent year_ 

I Deduct amount of cuTBnt year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 
pirposes 1̂ 

^ Balance of curent year's credit used to reduce curent year's tax accrual. 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce curent year's tax accrual_ 
^ Total decrease In curent year's tax accrual resulting Irom use of investment tax credits Z 

2. Estimated amount of f utue eamings which can be realized before paying Federal Income taxes because of 
unused and available net operating loss carryover on January i ofthe year following that for which the 
report is made $̂ None 
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460. 11 EMS IN SB-ECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAH 
(Dollars In thousands) 

Give a brief description for all Items, regardless of amount. Included du-Ing ttie year in Accounts fafab. Unusual or Infrequent 
ttems: 560. Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments; 570, Exraordinary Items; 590. Income Taxes on Extraordinary ttems: S92. Cumulative Effect of Changes In 
Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriations Released; 606. Ottier Credits to Retained Eamings; 616. Ottier Debits to Retained 
Earnings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621. Appropriations for Ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided du-lng the year, each accoum should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges. If the total In eittier account exceeds 
10% of net Income before extraordinary Items, describe ttie ttiree largest Items In ttie account and any ottier Items in excess 
of 10% of net Income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
519 

551 

606/616 

616 

Item 

(b) 
Profit from Land Sale 
Gain on Sale of Investtnent 
Amortization of S. Florida Gain 
Ottier- Each Less ttian 10% of Net income 

Total Account 519 

Expenses for Penalties and Pines 
Fees on Sale of Accounts Receivable 
Cogeneration Expenses 
Ottier- Each Less ttian 10% of Net income 

Total Account 551 

Adjustment Between Disttlbuted Equity 
and Undistributed Equity for Certain 
Investinents (See Schedule 310-A) 

Minimum Pension Liability Adjusttnent 

Debits 

(c) 

2.869 
43.804 
6.213 

18.029 

1.874 

credits 

(0) 
21.108 
25.658 
19.982 
s.^Si 

1.874 

3.587 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guaranur or surety for the performance by any ottier corporation or ottier 
assoclatton of any agaement or obligation, show ttie particulars of each conmact of guaranty or sixetyship In effect at ttie 
close of ttie year or entered Into and expired during ttie year. 

This Inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commerclal paper matiJdng on demand or not later ttian 2 years after 
ttie date of Issue. Items of less ttian $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
prlnc^allyand primarily 

liable 
(a) 

Terminal RR Assoc, of St. Louis 
Suarantors: CSXT; BN; ICG: MKT; 
^P. N&W: SUU: SSW 

;ity of New Orleans. LA 
^ukrantors: CSXT; ICG; L&A; SOU; 
r&NO: T4P: MP 

Express Marine Transp. 
Suaiantor CSXT 

Zealand 

Descrlptian 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mtg. 
Bonds, Series C, 4% due 7/1/2019 

Underthe terms of ttie New Orleans 
Union Pass. Term. Agreement 
dated 10/22/47, CSXT and 6 ottier 
railroads severally guarantee payments 
as and when due principal; Interest 
and expense of City of New Orieans 
Union Passenger Term. Revenue 
Bonds due serially to 1/1/98. 

Barge Debt 10-1/4% - Due 
May 11,2004 

Rolling Stock Lsase Obfigation 

Amountof 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

7,787+lnterBSt 

100 and Interest 

16,653 &-interest 

174,401 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(0) 

Notei 

Joint 

Sole 

Sole 

^OTE1: As to Refunding and Improving Mortgage Bonds Series C. this company guarantees to the extent of 1/14 
only, the interest and sinking fund payments. 

2. If any corporation or ottier assoc 
of any aTeement or obligation, show 
effect at the cbse of ttie year or enters 

This Inquiry does not cover the cas 
of Issue, nor does It Include ordinary s 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

- L J 

Rnance Docket number, titie, 
natu-lty date and concise description 

of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

ation was under obligation as guarantor or surety fcr ttie performance by t i e respondent 
the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty cr suretyship In 
d into and expired diring the year. 
e of ordinary commerclal paper maturing on demand or not later ttian 2 years after date 
uety bonds or undertakings on appeals In court proceedings. 

Names of all guarantors and sireties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(0) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGBMENTS 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

Using the follawing notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure Is required even though ttie arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average Interest rate of short-
term boriDwIngs outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding bomnvlngs during the period and the 
weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constttuting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need oniy be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances Included In Account 703, Special Deposits and In Account 717, Ottier Funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently maierial to requhe disclosure In footnotes when the aggregate of 

written or oral agaement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and 
urresrlcted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier Is not In compliance with a compensating talance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be Immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thousands) 

The principal use ofthis schedule is to detennine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

Une# 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

AccountNo. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1 / 770.2 

Titte 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long Temi Debt due 
Wthin One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortzed Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directiy Related to Road Property 
Debt Directiy Related to Equipment 
Total Debt Directiy Related to Road and Equipment 
Pereent Directiy Related to Road 

Percent Directiy Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directiy Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Pioperty Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Souice 

Sch. 200, L 30 
Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch. 200. L 43 
Sch. 200, L 44 
Sch. 200, L 45 
Sch. 200, L 46 
Sum L 1 - 8 
Note l . 
Note.1. •-. •': 
Sum L I O and 11 
L I O -5- L 12 
(2 decimals) 
L l l -5- L 1 2 
(2 decimals) 
L 9 minus L 12 

( L 1 3 X L 1 5 ) 
plus L 10 
( L 1 4 X L 1 5 ) 
plus L l l 

Balance at 
Close of year 

87,389 
145.990 
342.870 
105.369 

135.481 
(1.432) 

815.667 
165,729 

• j - . .~5Ja;«» 
-8»:622 :- i" 

24.42% 

75.58% 
J£S:945 

.'Vl.A.-'] 
i9ai«5 
t / C i / (, I ' 
e»€;4» 

II. Interest Accrued During Year 

Une# 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Noti 
Noti 
Not! 
Noti 
Noti 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Titie 

Total Interest and AmortEation (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 
imerest Directiy Reiated to Road Property Debt 
interest Directiy Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directty Related to Road or 

Equipment Property Debt 
Interest On Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
Interest On Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 
Embedded Rata of Debt Capital - Equipment 

31. Directiy related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when the debt wa 
3 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
3 3. Line 21 Includes interest on debt In Account 7 6 9 — Accounts Payable; Affiliated 
3 4. This Interest relates to debt reported In Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
3 5. Line 25 plus Une 26 must equal Line 21. 

Souice 

Sch. 210, L 42 
Sch.210, L 4 4 
Sch.210, L 2 2 

(L 18 + L 19) 

- L 2 0 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 

L 2 1 -

(L22 + L23) 
L22+(L24xL13) 
L 23+(L24xL14) 
L25d iv . b y L 1 6 
L 26 div. by L 17 

IS Issued. 

Companies. 

Balance at 
Close of year 

59.862 
238 
24 

60.076 
999 

49,509 

9,568 
3,336 

56.740 
1.67% 
9.20% 

1 ' I . 

• ' " • / • -
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stale particulars of all trades operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classiflcation: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
0 i Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) Independent or not 

affliiated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agaement for contingent rent, owner being {fii an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

Independent or not affiliated with respondent 
^ Line operated under tradcagerlgtits. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, In the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengttis of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord witti footings; I.e., counting one-half 
mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 

In oolumn (a) Insertihe flgire (and lettBr, If any) Indicating Its class tn accordance wHh the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent listing each proportion once In 

any grouping. Canadian mileage should be segegated and Identified on separate llnesln the various gouplngs. For each listing. In 
column (d) give Its entire lengtti (ttie distance between termini of single or first main trade), and In the following columns the 
lengttis of second malntrade; all ottier main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs andnrn-outs; way swttching tracks; and yard 
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks: Running iracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. Including tirn-outs fram those tracks to clearance points. 
Way switching tracks: Station, team, Indusiry and ottier switching tracks for which no separate service Is maintained. 
Yard switching iracks: Yards where separate switching services are maintained. Including classiflcation, house, team. Industry 

and other iracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The retirns In columns (h) and (Q should Include iracks serving Industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, etc. 

Tracks belonging to an Industry for which no rent Is payable should not be Included. 
Tracks leading to and In ffam\ and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which Is chargeable to a clearing account and which 

are used In getting out material fcr ihe respondent's use. should not be Included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent atthe close ofthe yearto which It has titie In perpetuity. 
Class ^) Indudes each line, full titie to which Is In an Inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (I.e. one all of whose 

outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which Is operated by the respondent or an affiliated 
system cvporationwtttioutany accounting lothesald proprietary corporation). It mayatsQ Include such line when the actualtitie 
to all ofthe outstanding stocks or obllgatlonsrest In a corpcration controlled by orcontrolllng ttie respondent, butin the case of 
any such Inclusion, ttie fads of ttie relation to ttie respondent of ttie corporation holding ttie securities should be fully setfortti In 
a fuuliiutu. An Inactive corporation Is one which has been practically absorbed In a comroiilng corporation, and which neither 
operates property nor administers Its financial affairs: If tt maintains an crganlzation. It does so only for the pupose of 
complying with legal requirements and maintaining titie to properly or franchises. 

Class C3) Includes all tracks operated under a lease or for;mal conveyance of less than the oaiiiu's Interest In the property, 
w'ltti a specific and uncondttionat rent resenred. The fact ttiat the lessor does not maintain an Independent organization for 
financial purposes Is Immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) Is the same as class ^ . except that the rent reserved Is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class ^ Includes all tracks operated and maintained by ottiers. but over which the respondent has ttie right to operate some 

or all of Its trains. In the raad ofthis dass ttie respondent has no proprietary rights, but oniy tha rights ofa licensee. Include In 
ttils class.atso aii malntracks. Ind usrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companlesandtndlvldualswhen the respondent 
operates over them, but does not have exdusslve possession of ttiem. 

Road held by the respondent as joint ar common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown In 
its appropriate class, and the entry of lengtti should be the entire length of tfie portion jointiy held. The class symbol should have 
the lettBr (J) attatched. 

Road operated by ttie respondent as agent for anottier can-ier should not be Included In this schedule. 
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700. MLEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

TOTAL CLASi 

2 
2J 
2 
TOTAL CLASS 2 

3A 
3AJ 
35 
3BJ 
TOTAL CLASS 3 

48 
4BJ 
TOTAL CLASS 4 

5 
5J 
5J 
5 
TOTAL CLASS 5 

SRAIsD TOTAL 
Miles of elecrlfied 
uader track 
ncluded In 
Teceding 
j and total 

Praportion 
owned or 
leased by 

respondent 
(b) 

100% 
1/4 
1/3 
Z/S 
1/2 
2/3 

100% 
1/2 

Canada 

100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 

100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 
1/2 

Canada 

Running tracks, passing tracks. crass-
Miles 

of 
raad 

(0 
15.978 

103 
2 

16.083 

1>8 
105 
145 
428 

139 

340 

479 

94 
8 

102 

1,434 

2 
251 

1,687 

1 8 , : ^ 

Miles Of 
second 

main 
track 

(d) 
2,296 

78 

2,374 

Miles of 
all ottier 

main 
iracks 

(e) 
70 

To 

17 

17 

15 

35 
3 

53 

263 

233 
496 

2.940 

1 

1 

2 

2 

12 

12 

85 

-overs, etc. 
Miles of 
running 
racks 

(Si 
2.167 

1 

68 

2.236 

17 
7 

14 
38 

36 

50 

86 

10 

10 

71 
1 

ZZ 
94 

2.464 

Miles of 
way 

swttching 
tracks 

(CO 
1.787 

18 

13 
2 

1.820 

39 
^ 

8 
72 

2 

A6 

47 

72 

72 

110 

1 
111 

2.122 

Miles Of 
yard 

switching 
racks 

(h) 
5.589 

13 
20 
3 

121 
10 

5,756 

31 

24 
55 

64 
1 

155 

220 

1 

1 

408 

14 
422 

6.454 

TOTAL 

(i) 
27.887 

31 
21 
3 

383 
14 

28.339 

283 
137 
191 
611 

258 
1 

625 
S 

887 

177 
8 

185 

2.298 
1 
2 

521 
2.822 

32.844 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

SB 
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710. INVENTORY OF EC3UIPMEr4T - Continued 

Instructions for reporting Irelght-lraln car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased diring the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased cr built In company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from others. The tenn 'new' means a unit placed In senrice for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondents 

service and rented lo others for less than one year are to be Incliiderl in column {!]. Units rented from others for a period less 
than one year should not be Included In column Q). 

UNITS OWNED, INCliJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TOOTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a] 
FREIGHTTFIAIN CARS 

3|a lnbaxcar5-40' 
(B100-B2B7) 

"lain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B300-B887) 

Equipped box cars 
^11 code A) Except A 5 

"lain gondola cars (All codes 
G & J - 1 . J - 2 . J - 3 & J - 4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

::overed hopper cars 
^11 code C 1 C 2:) 

3pen top hopper cars-general 
service (All code Hi 

:^pen top hopper cars-special 
sen/lce (All codes K.J-G!) 

Refrigerator cars-mechanical 
R 5 . R 6 . R 7 . R 8 . 
R " 9 " 

Refrigerator ca rs -non-
mechanical 
R 0 . R 1 . R 2 

=lat cars-TOFC/COFC 
(All code P & Q & S ] 
except Q 8 -

-lat cars - multi-level 
^11 code V) 

=lat cars-general service 
FIO . F20 . F X 

-Iat cars-other 
F l . F 2 . F 3 . F 4 , F S . 
F 6 . F 7 . F B . F40 

TaiH cars-under 22,000 ga. 
{T-0 .T-1 .T-2 .T-3 .T-4 . 
T - 9 

(ark cars-22.000 ga. & over 
{T-6.T-7.T-B.T-g) 

Ml Other freight cars A 5 (Ml 
: o d e L & Q 8 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
::aboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Jnits In service ot respon­
dent at beginning of year 

T ime-
mileage 

cars 
fbi 

8 

610 

15.020 

9.171 

12,246 

19.770 

37.236 

5.150 

1.992 

354 

7.299 

4 

2.513 

11 

3 

2.232 
113.619 

N/A 
113.619 

All 
Others 

(c) 

662 
662 

Chan 3es durinq the year 
Jnits Installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
cr 

bullt 
fd) 

7 

7 

7 

Newer 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
fram 

othsrs 
fe) 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

Into 
property 
accounts 

ff) 

/Ul other 
units, Ind. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from others 
foi 

360 

1 

8.007 

39 

49 

715 

29 

26 
9.226 

9.226 

Line 
NO. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m} should show the aggregate capacity for aii units reported In columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-train 
cars, report the nominal capacity (In tons of 2.000 lbs.) as provided for In Rule 86 ofthe M B Code of Rules Goveming Cars In 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tar^ cars to capacity in tons of the commndity which the car Is Intended to carry customarily. 

5. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
Is settied on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settied If used by another 
railroad. 

UNfTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TOOTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Qross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units ret^ed from 
servioe of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased. Including 
rncla.sslflcatlon 

fhi 

3 

461 

522 

8.184 

644 

1,001 

6.173 

334 

26 

32 

1 

478 

1 

439 
18.299 

79 
18.378 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

fl) 

5 

143 

9.733 

979 

5.667 

11.034 

22.615 

3.467 

41 

142 

14 

341 

1.755 
55.936 

583 
56.519 

Leased 
from 

others 

fn 

6 

5,125 

9 

13.949 

7.774 

8.497 

1,349 

1,925 

212 

7.968 

3 

1.723 

10 

3 

64 
48.617 

48.617 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col 1 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

(kl 

5 

149 

14.858 

988 

19.616 

18.808 

31.112 

4.816 

1.966 

354 

7.982 

3 

2.064 

10 

3 

1.819 
104.553 

N/A 
104.553 

)& (D) 
All 

Other 

m 

0 
583 
583 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reported 
In columns 

(K)&(l) 
(see Ins. 4} 

(m1 

275 

11.477 

1.139.695 

89.512 

1,932,921 

1.865.995 

3.058.022 

454.783 

139,369 

89.335 

304.376 

223 

177.407 

633 

295 

141.837 
9.406.155 

I^A 
9.406.155 

Leased 
to 

others 

fnl 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

•39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

SI 

S2 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TOOTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.] 

Mon-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL Oines 56 & 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE 

EQUIPMENT 
3ogie-chassisZ1_,Z67_. 

Z68 .Z69 
3iyvanU2 22 Z6 .1 -6 
1atl>edU3 73 
3pentopU4 .Z4 
Mechanical refrigerator 

U5 .Z5 
3ulkU0 &Z0 
nsulated U7 .27 
rank'ZO .U6 
3ther trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 .Z8 &Z9 ) 

rractcr 
rruck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Jnits In service of respon­
dent at beginning of vear 

Per 
diem 
fbi 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

1.978 
9.737 

1 

591 
560 
667 

60 

13.594 

All 
others 

f d 

2 

1 
3 

Changes dunnq the vear 
Units Installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 
fd) 

333 
200 

333 

866 

New or 
rHhullt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 
fei 

245 

245 

Rebuilt 
units 

acqui-ed 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

Into 
property 
accounts 

fn 

Another 
units. Inci. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

fram others 
foi 

1.722 

10 

1.732 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
S8 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
^ Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank otherwise It Is a buk hnpper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNfTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMEf^ ACCOUfsfT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

58 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retred from 
service of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased. Including 
reclassification 

fh) 

1 

8 

3 

54 

66 

Units at Close of year 

Ovmed 
and 
used 

fl) 

2 

1 
3 

1,051 
3.566 

583 
570 
699 

3 

6.472 

Leased 
from 

others 
fn 

1.260 
8.338 

298 

3 

9.899 

Total In service of respon­
dent (col (i) & (D) 

Per 
diem 
(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

2.311 
11.904 

583 
570 
997 

6 

16.371 

All 
Other 

fl) 

2 

1 
3 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reported 
In columns 

(k}&(D 
(see ins. 4) 

fm) 

Leased 
to 

ottiers 
fn) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
SB 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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71 OS. UNrr COST O F E Q U I P M E N T INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars In ttiousands) 

1. Give parttculars as requested, separately, fcr ttie various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by 
respondentdirlngtheyear. If Information regarding ttie costof any units Installed Is not completBattimeof filing of report, ttie 
units should be omitted, butreference to ttie number of units omitted should be given In a tootnote, ttie details as to cost to be 
given In the report of ttie following year. The cost of units under construction at ttie dose of ttie year should not be reflected In 
ttils schedule even though part of the cost appears In ttie property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
Installatton represents Rqi lipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract In outside railroad shcps (C). or built or rebuilt In 
company or system shops dSi Including units acquired through capitalized leases 0.}. 

2. In column (a) list each class ortype of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipmenton aseparate line. By dass Is meant 
ttie standard classlHcatlon used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or ottier equipment adopted by ttie 
Association of/VmericanFtellroads, and should Includephysicalcharacterlsttcs requested by Schedule7l0. Locomotive units 
should be Identified as to power source, wheel anangement and hcrsRpnwer per unit, such as multiple purpose diesel 
locomotive A units (B-EQ. 2500 HP. Cars should be Identified as to special consiruction cr service characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special sendee P(AP}. etc. ForTOFC/UUKC show type of equipment as 
enumerated In Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show ttie total vrelght In ions of 2.rxK'l pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be ttie weight 
empty. 

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger. Including foreign line ireight charges and handling 
charges. 

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to ttie units reported In Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, 
passenger-ttain cars and com pany service cars andcolumns (d) and ffl for freight rain cars, floating equlpmentand highway 
revenue equipment Disclose new units In ttie upper section of ttils schedule and In the lower seaion disclose rebuilt units 
acqulredor rewritten Into ttie respondents accounts. The term 'new* as used herein shall meana unit or units placed In service 
fcr the first ttme on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired In whole or part with incentive per diem funds should berepcrted on separate lines and 
appropriately Identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
D226 Locomotive Dash 8-40CW 
D226 Locomotive Dash 9-44CW 
D226 Locomotive Dash 8-40CW 

Z276 Trailers 
Z131 Chassis 
LI277 containers 
U777 Containers Coniainers (Vented) 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

66 
3 
6 

245 
333 
200 
333 

1.186 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

15.126 
15.126 
15.126 

1.862 
1.582 

850 
1.115 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

88.195 
3.924 
8.166 

3.503 
3.330 
1.829 
2.123 

111.070 

Mettiod Of 
acquisition 

(see Instructions) 
(e) 

Trust 
Trust 

L 

P 
P 
P 
P 

N/A 

1993 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

RESULT UNITS 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Bl-Level Racks 
Tri-Level Racks 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

848 
226 

1.074 
2.260 

, 

N/A 
N/A 

25.674 
11.550 

37.224 
148.294 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Roadlnltials: CSXT Yean 1993 

724. RALS LAID IN ADOmONAL TFIACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars In thousands} 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year In connection witti the construction of new track. In column (a} classify 
ttie kind of rail applied as follows: 

{1} New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
C3) New steel rails, open-heartti process. 
C3} New rails, special alloy (describe mere fully In a footnote}. 
(4} Relay rails. 

2. Renrns In columns (c} and (g} should be reported In WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counied as one. 

3. The rstirns In columns (cJ} and (h} should Include ttie cost of loading at ttie point of purchase ready for shipment the 
freight charges paid forlegn lines, and ttie cost of handling rails In general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails In tracks and of train service In connection witti distribution ofthe rail 
should not be Included In this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
SO 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 
(a) 

2 

2 

2 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

rotal 
Mumber o 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. hTC. 

Weight Of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(b) 

115 

132 

136 

" 100 

112 

" 115 

122 

131 

132 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of Ions 

(2.000 lb.} 
(0 

4 

98 

163 

9 

1 

180 

142 

3 

6!76 

76 

1,554 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

In running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc. 
during year 

(d) 
2 

49 

76 

1 

13 

10 

55 

5 

211 
miles of new running tracks, passing trad 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2.000 lb.} 

(e) 
475 

475 

475 

t6 

65 

65 

65 

65 

65 

65 

135.78 

RAIL APPI IFn IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSmY, AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 
Weight Of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(f) 
115 

132 

136 

100 

115 

122 

132 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2.000 lb.} 
(El) 

6 

57 

15 

15 

524 

18 

164 

94 

893 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

In yard, station. 
team. Industry. 

and other 
switching iracks 

during year 
(h) 

3 

26 

7 
-

1 

38 

1 

10 

6 

92 
ks. cross-overs, etc.. In which rails were laid. 

Mumber of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid. 
rrack-miles of weMed rail hsialled on systsm this year 400.41; total to date 20,584.68. 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
C3,0Q0 lb.} 

0) 
452 

452 

452 

69 

69 

69 

69 

69 

103.02 
6.84 
4.20 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
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90 Road InS'ials: CSXT Year 1993 

7?fi WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give ttie particulars called forbelowconcemlngthe road and irack operatedby ttie respondent atttieclose Oftheyear. Oniy 
ttie respondent's propcrtton of lolntty owned mileage should be Included. Under 'Weight of rail' ttie various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under irackage right or ottier fomi of license should not be Included herein, but 
all road and track held under any form of lease granting exclusive possesion to ttie lessee} should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
75 
80 
85 
90 

100 
105 
110 
112 
115 
122 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
155 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (mles 

of main tracl^ 
(b) 

23.05 
23.51 

135.21 
214.62 

1,332.93 
42.15 
72.54 

819.34 
2,^38.43 
2,222.58 

135.41 
1.374.61 
5,973.41 

4.73 
1,348.75 

430.59 
0.60 

17,092.46 

Swiiching and te r ­
minal companies 

(miles of all ttacks} 
(c) 

Remarks 
(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2,3.4.6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports 
(IrelghQ orslmllarrecords. Unlttraln service Is a specialized scheduled shuttletype service In equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned} dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destinaton. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally 
require that a specific minimum tonnage cr quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or 
ottier shipping documentln a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contalnrestricted detention provisions and are subjectto tlme-valumerequlrements which refiectthe approximate capacity of 
the unit trains forthe stated period. Way Trains are defined as irains operated primarily to gather and distilbute cars In road 
sendee and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more 
majcr concentration or distribution points. Do not Include Unit Train statistics In Way and Through Train statistics. A Work 
Train Is atraln cperated solely or preponderantiy for the pirpose of transporting company freight, work equipment cr company 
employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment 
company employees and company fi-eight moving In transportation trains are not to be reported In Item i l . but are to be 
reported In Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04and 8-05 as Instructed In notes, I, K, and L. 

(A} Report miles of road operaied at close of year, excluding Industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(^ Atraln-mlle Is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fi-actlons representing 
less than one-half mile shall bedlsregardedand other fractionsconslderedasone mile. Train Miles-Running shall 
be based on lhe actual distance run between terminals and/cr stations and shall be computed from tiie offlcal time 
tables or distance tables. Traln-mlles sfiali not be Increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to 
terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or forthe service of helper or pusher locomotives 
cr of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the canler's trains are detoired over foreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and In accordance with the service 
performed. Traln-mlles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(Pi Amotorcarlsaself-propelledunltofequlpmentdeslgnedtocarryfrelghtorpassengertrafflcandlsnotconsldered 
a locomottve. 

(Pi A locomotive Is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed soiely for moving other equipment. A locomotive 
unit- mile Is a movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under Its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives In helper service shall be computed on 
the basis of actual distance run In such service. 

(P All locomotives unlt-mlles In road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations. Follow Instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F} Train switching tocomottve-mlles shall tie computed atthe rate of sbc miles per hoir forthe timeactually engaged In 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for perfcrmlng swithcing service at terminals and way stations. 

(GO Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed atthe rate of six miles perhourf orthe time actually engaged In 
yard switching service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service In yards where regular 
switching service Is maintained and In terminal switching and transfer service. 

(Hi UsecardeslgnationsshownlnScheduleTlo. UnderRaltnad Owned and Leased cars, Items4-01 and 4-11, report 
botti foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, 
report ttie private-One categories, miles for private-line cars (whettier or not under rairoad controD and 
shipper-owned cars. A car-mile Is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles 
made by flatcars canylngloadedhlghwaytrallersorempty highwayirallers moving under revenue billings as loaded 
freight car-miles & miles made byf iatcars carrying ottier empty highwayirallers as empty A-elgfit car- miles. Exclude 
miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other tian reporting carrier as sleeping 
car miles in Item 5-03. Report mall, express taggage cars and combination cars other ttan 5-02 combination 
cars. In Item 5-05. 

d) Excludefromttem4-10,4-11,4-13, and4-i5car-mllesof work equipment, cars carrylngcompanyfrelghtand 
no-payment cars moving In transportation trains. Include such car-miles In Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No 
(laym ent car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for 
whichttierallroaddoesnotrelmburse the owneronaloadedand/orempty miles basis. If the paymentf orthe loaded 
miles Includes ttie empty miles, ttie loaded and empty miles should not tie considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars In transportation service. Passenger-lrain car-miles Include 
miles run by coaches and cars In which passengers are carried atregular tariff ̂ e s without extra charge for space 
occupied; miles runby combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mall, passe ngerand express; miles run by 
sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare Is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted 
excl us Ive ly to the servingofmealsand other refreshments andby club, lounge.andobservatlon cars: and mllesrun by 
otiier passenger-irain cars wtiere services are comtilned such as baggage, eiqsrass and mall. 

(K) From conductors'ordlspatchers'tralnreports or ottierapproprlate soiree, compute weight lntons(2.000lbs}. Item 
6-01 Includes weight of all locomotive untts moved one mile In iransportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be excluded. Items 6-02and 6-03representtons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) 
moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue goss ton-miles), fvlon-revenue gross ton-miles 
intranspolation trains Inc lude work equlpmentand cars carrying company fi-elght(and their contents). UselSOIbs.as 
the average weight per passenger, and fair tons as lhe average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(U From conductors' train reports cr ottier appropriate source, compute ion -miles of freight. Ton - miles represent 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue Ireight moved one mile In vansportation train. Include net 
ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of fi-eight handled In mbced baggage express cars. Total 
Ton-Miles F^evenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation rains (botti ordinary and light) between the time of leaving 
the Initial terminals and ttie time atthe final terminals. Including trains switching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train 
locomotives atterminals and way stations. Repon In Item 9-02lraln switching hours Included In Item 9 - 0 1 . Train 
switching Is the time spent by the Tain while performing switching service atterminals and way stations where no 
regular yisrti service Is maintained. A train hour is independem of the number of locomotives In the train. 

(N) Yard switching hoirs are fiours expended In switching service performed by yard crews In yards where regular 
switching service Is maintained, including terminal switching and transfer service In connection with the trans­
ponation of revenue and Incidentally of company fieight Hours In yard switching are Independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(Q) Woric-tralnmlleslndudethemllesrunbytralnsengagedlncompanyservicesuchasolTlclal InspecUon, Inspection 
trains fcr Railway Comlssbners fiir which no revenue Is recelveci, trains running special with fire apparatus to save 
carrier's proper^ from destruction, rains run for iransponing the carrier's employees to and from work when no 
iranspor^on charge Is made, wrecking trains, rains run solely for tfie purpose of ransponing company material, 
trains run for dlsTlbting material and supplies for use In connection whh operations, and all other rains used In 
work-rain services. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged Incidentally In switching company materials In 
company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard swttching service or In switching equipment for 
repairs between yards and shops. 

(P} The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained fiiom the conductors' wheel repon and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by each train. Fcrexample, If a car moves loaded (i) in a waytrain from the origination points, 
C3} In two ttTough rains, and (3) In a way train to the destination point the total count of loaded cars would be four 
twocountsforthemmementslnttiewayralnsandlwocountsfarihe movementsInttToughtralns. Therefore,each 
car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an Initial count, plus one count for each subsequent 
physical ransfer between rains on respondents lines. No additional count Is given because of crew change or 
changes In rack Identification number unless there is a physical transfer ofthe car between rains. Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(CD Repon vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and Irom TOFC and 
multiple level freight cers when the work Is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Repon the number of loaded revenue ral lers/contalners picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered In 
TOFC/COFC and In highway Interchange service, when the work Is performed at the rai lroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the senrice or ttat the rai l road hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform tfie sennce.) Do not Include those ral l9-s/contalners which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the sh i ppe r -mo to r can-ier, etc., and not the 
ralk-oad lo perform that service. Note: the count should ref lecttheti^l ler/containers f o rwh ich expenses Is reported 
in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(5) Repon under Marine Terminals, Item 16, ttie tons loaded onto and unloaded r o m marine vessels a t t t ie expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T} Repon ttie total number of foreign railroad cars o n line at the end of the year (except s u p l u s cars, see 
below) .Fcreign rall-oadCars refers to freight cars owned by ottier railroads, whose Interilne rental Is settled on 
time (by hou) and actual l i ne-hau l mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Carriers wlll be governed by bca l conditions In determining whethera car at an Interchange point should be considered 'on 
line'. Unserviceable cars include cars on replar r a c k s undergoing or awaiting repairs. They Include cars on repair i racks 
repaired and awlating switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or await ing repairs switching, cars await ing movement to 
repair r a c k s held In train yard (excluding cars which are t o be repaired In r a i n yard wi t t iout loss of time), car moving empty In 
r a i ns en route 13 shop, and cars stored awaiting disposit ion. 

Surplus cars are cars which are In serviceable condit ion available for loading on the last day of the year.but fiave not been 
placed for loading wlttiln 48 ho i r s . This count can be an annuai average based on weekly count of cars that have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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7fK. RALROAD OPEIWTING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

ttem description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated M) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B 0 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2 -02 Way Trains 
2 -03 Through Trains - * J : 
2 -04 TOTAL TRAIN MILJES (lines 2-4) r -/ 
2 -05 Motorcars (O 
2 -06 TOTAL AU. TRAINS (lines 5, Q ^-

Hoad service (E) 
3-01 Unit Trains 
3 -02 \Aby Trains 
3 -03 Through Trains 
3 -04 TOTAL (lines 8 - 1 d) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (GJ 
3-31 TOTAL AIL SERVICES (lines 11,12, l a j 

•. Freight Car-Miles (ttiousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owmed and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Boc-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Boc-Plaln 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Bat-Equipped 
4-013 Qondola-Plaln 
4-014 Qondola-Equlpped 
4-015 Hopper-covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Hefrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Rat-AJi Other 
4-004 All Ottier Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 1 5 - 2 9 

Freight rain 

(b) 

yOQ&M 
3,400,985 
5,170,416 

•'.?.V.^VGi'.44J,0Ja-
^uS?V.-CC.Mtl<CO 

>..'-/ "iTfiiiirniinn 
' ixxxxx 

»000« 
9,613,529 

10,317,658 
123,768,785 
143,699,972 

594,282 
11,321,766 

155,616,020 
YXOOK 
xxxxxx 

1 
S2,274 

16^,311 
17,539 

164,303 
184,436 
263,260 
26,573 

8,564 
28,029 
58.735 
26,595 

664 
ld,306 
9,989 

1.027.579 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XJOOOK 
»«»« 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
yoooQK 
yoooocx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
yOQQOK 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
»«»« 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
ynxooi 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxx»« 
»XXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxx»; 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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7SS. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

cross 
Check 

, 

Item description 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 BCK-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Btx-Equipped 
4-113 Qondola-Plaln 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-118 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-l>^lti-lBVBl 
4-122 Flat-General Senrice 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Otiier Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 3 1 - 4 ^ 
4 -13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Boc-Plaln 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 BoK-Equlpped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Fiat-?rOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-level 
4-142 Flat-General Senrice 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tartc Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tar1<-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Ottier Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight rain 

(b) 

2 
36.191 

136.381 
14,902 

148,342 
167.472 
246,442 
28,380 
5.533 

24,391 
8,921 

17.165 
724 

19,908 
10.283 

865,037 
XXXXXX 

20,922 
1.246 

40.835 
5,077 

153,142 
69,920 

135.741 
8,277 
4,948 

294,370 
166.193 

32 
15,476 

118.526 
64.573 
4.334 

1.103.612 

Passenger rain 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
1 32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
S3 
54 
56 
56 
57 
58 
59 
80 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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7SS. RALROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - ConUnued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 

70 
71 
72 

74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 

81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

cross 
Check 

1 

NOTE: 

Item Desaiption 
(a) 

4 -15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4 -150 Boc-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Bcx-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 BtK-Equlpped 
4 - 1 S3 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hoooer-covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-158 Hefngerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-level 
4-162 Flat-General Senrice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-165 Tark-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 Ail Ottia-Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4 -17 Worit Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4 - 1 8 No Payment Car-Miles (1)' 
4 - 1 9 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note} 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4 - 2 0 Caboose Miles 

Freight rain 
(b) 

10,36^ 
1,198 

40,940 
5.456 

133,443 
70,488 

138,875 
7,588 
5,236 

27,116 
97,059 

27 
16,131 

126,079 
68,170 

3,313 
771,486 

54,102 
129,089 

XXXXXX 
299,125 
193,640 

3,458,140 
3,950,905 

2.959 

Passenger rain 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XMOOK 
)«XXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
X»«XX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles 0 and emotv miles 0 bv roadrailer reoorted above. 1 

Line 88 total car miles Is equal to tiie sum of Lines 30.46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, ttie car miles mnnrted 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in ttie total shown on Line 8a 
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755. RALROAD OPETVVTING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Check 
Check Item Description 

(a) 

6. Qross Ton-Miles (ttiousands) OO 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6 -02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Cadoose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines Se-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105.106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8 -02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108.109 
8-04 Non-Hevenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL Omes 111.112) 
8-07 TOTAL-Hevenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hoirs (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

I O TOTAL YARD-SWiTCHINGTHOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Wori< Trains (0) 

11 -01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. Of Rev. Trts & Cntrrs Lded & Unided (Q) 
14. Multi-level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Lded & Unided 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up & Delivered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-oe Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Ottier 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-12^ 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight Train 
(b) 

23,965,368 
XXXXXX 

26,400,825 
9,927,673 

257,174,695 

3,396,807 
320,865,368 
XXXXXX 

356,306 
2,391 

358,697 
XXXXXX 
145,100.000 

145,100,000 
787,388 

787,388 
145,887,388 

XXXXXX 
3,001.880 

39,625 
1.886,961 

XXXXXX 
405,266 

XXXXXX 
1,694.814 
5.591.399 
6.261.492 

3.132.819 

XXXXXX 
6.826.482 
3.292.822 

10.119,304 
XXXXXX 

24.113 
61 

1,053 
25.227 

Passenger Train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

• XXXX5K 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXX)« 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
I M 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

NOTE: Data In lines 98 - 1 0 4 , Qii,ss Ton-Miles reflect total wcridoad performed by the respondent Including CSX 
Intermodal Inc., while lines 108 - 114, Ton-Miles of Freight are exclusive of results for CSX Intermodal In t 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregorng report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accountng of the respondent This report 

shall also be verified by the oath of the president or otlier chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such 

officer has no control over the respondent s accounting and reporting. 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer fiaving control of tfie accounting of the respondent) 

State of 

Countv ot 

FLORIDA 

DUVAL 

F. J . FAVORITE rre makes oath and says that he IS VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER 
(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the official title of the affianQ 

of CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
(insert here the exact legal Atle or name of the respondent) 

that It is his duty to have supen/ision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such 

books are kept, that he knows ttiat such bcx>ks have k>een kept in gcx>d faith during the period covered by this report; tliat he 

knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accountng matters fiave been prepared in accordance with the 

provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directves of this Commission, 

that he believes tliat all otiier statements of fact contained in tins report are true, and that this report B a correct and complete 

statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above - remed respondent dunng 

the period ot t m e from and including JANUARY 1 . 1993 to and including DECEMBER Sl i , 1993 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notarv Public in and for the State and County above named, this 

31ST day of MARCH ,19 9 4 My commisson expiredVOIAR't' FUIM-IC. STATS Oi- FLORIDA. _ 
' "" ^_ MY CO.ViMlsliltl.N tJ.'.l'iKilS: Scni. IS. 1995. 

/ V BOSDEB THRU NOMIY PLSLit UfBCKWMTERS. 

impression seal (signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

(by the president or other chief officer of tiie respondent) 

State of FLORIDA 

County of DUVAL 

A. R. CARPENTER makes oath and says that he is PRESIDENT & CEO 
(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the offical t t ie of the affiant) 

of CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report, that tie believes ttiat all statements of fact contained in the said report are 

true, and ttiat the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the a l x j v e - named respondent 

and the operations of its property during the penod of t m e from and including JANUARY 1 .19_93_, to and including 

DECEMBER 31 ,19 93 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a N O T A R Y P U B L I C , „ and for the Slate and County above named, this 
_31 ST day of MARCH , 19 9 4 _ My commission expires NC !•M:^ ?\^^^C. ^T,vr-: OK Fi.OPIPA. 

iN'iV \:;j;«;. 'iii..;.>' 'i i-..,v'i.»i..-<^,«si)-. t s , ii»9S. 
HONBLa TIIRiJ N'0>»P.Y rU!!iy(^t.N'DLXWR!TER3 

Use an 

L S _ ^ _ 

impression seal (signatjre^f officer authorized to administer oattis) 

• O IIONDLL) T:!RiJ N'0;MP.Y rU!!iJC^-iN'D 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USb OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office adctessed 

Name Title 

Date Of letter 
ff tele^am 

Month Uay Year 

Subject 

Page 

/viswer 1 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
ff tele­

gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Con-ection 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Letter ff 

tele^am of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending leiter or telegram 

Name Thie 

• 

Commission 
flle 

number 

Uieri< 
making 
CffT-
ecUon 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Imorovements to 
Toothers 
Owned and used 

Acffuals-Rallwavtax 
Analysis of taxes 
AoDllcalion of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Caoital stock 
Car. locomotive, and floating eauloment-Classlflcatlon 
Chanoes In financial oosltlon 
Comoanv service eouioment 
Comoensaflnp balances and short-term borrowlna anranaements 
Consumotion of fuel bv motive-Dower units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Oossfies (see Ties) 
Debt holdinos 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From ottiers 
Imormements to 
To ottiers 
Owned and used 

Elecric locomotive equioment at ciose of year 
Eouloment-classlfied 

Comoanv service 
Floatino 
Freloht-traln cars 
Hiohwav revenue eouioment 
Passenoer-traln cars 

Inventory 
Owned-not In service of resoondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Imorovements to 

Reserve 
To ottiers 

Reserve 
Eouloment-Owned. deoreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Exoenses-railwav operating 
Extraordinarv Items 
Federal Income taxes 
Flnenclal oosltion-Chanaes In 
Floatino eouioment 
Freloht cars loaded 
Frelaht-irain cars 
Freloht car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and siretvshbs 
Identity of respondent 
ttems In selected Income and retained eamings accounts 
Investments In common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated comoanies 

Railwav orooerty used In transportation senrice 
Road and eouioment 

Chanoes during vear 
Leased oropertv-improvements made dunng the vear 

Leases 
Locomotive eauioment 

Electic and ottier 
Consumotion of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
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Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81. 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Mileaf^-Average of road operated 

101 

Page 
No. 

85 
Of main trades 1 
Of new tracks in vriiieb rails were laid 
Of new traeia in which ties were laid 

Miseellaneous items ia retained ineome aeoouants for the vear 
Motorcar ear miles 
Motor rail ears owned or leased 
Net inoome 
Oath 
Operating ecqsenses (seeE^enses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinaty income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in reolaeement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional trades, new lines, and eartensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weisht of 

Raibvav-opersting expenses 
Railway-operating revenues 
Results of ooerations 
Retained ineeme unappropriated 

Miseellaneous items in seeounts for year 
Revenues 

Freisht 
Passenger 

Road and ec^uinment-Investment in 
Imorovements to leased nrooert? 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Milease ooerated at close of vear 
By States and Territories 

Securities (see investments^ 
Short-term bonowmg srrangements-Compensatmg balances and 
SiDldDg funds 
Souree and application of workins capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of ehanaes in finsncial nosition 
Stock outstsndinK 

Chanees durine vear 
Number of security holders 
Total votins power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

SuDDortine schedule-road 
Suretyships-Gusranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and eactenaons 
Tracks ooerated at dose of year 
Miles oC at close ofyear 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train bouts, vard mntehina 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton-miles of freiRht 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers snd elections 
Weisht of rail 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 

3 
90 

1 
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